

Making the railway system work better for society.

# User Manual for Registration Entities

European Vehicle Register (EVR)

Released by European Union Agency for railways

The present document represents the views of the European Union Agency for Railways and is a non-legally binding document. It does not represent the view of other EU institutions and bodies. Furthermore, a binding interpretation of EU law is the sole competence of the Court of Justice of the European Union. This manual provides explanations to facilitate the use of the European Vehicle Register.

This manual is publicly available and will be kept updated.

The reader should refer to the website of the European Union Agency for railways for information about the latest available edition.

#### Document History

Version	Date	Comments
0.9	30/11/2021	Initial version
1.0	05/06/2023	Updated version following EVR 2.0 release
1.1	03/06/2024	Updated version following EVR 2.1 release

## Contents

1.	Introduction	6
1.1.	About EVR	6
1.2.	Definitions and Abbreviations	6
2.	User Manual	7
2.1.	Homepage	8
2.1.1.	Page composition	8
2.1.2.	System navigation	8
2.1.3.	Info	8
2.2.	Access to EVR	9
2.2.1.	EVR Account for Registration Entities	9
2.2.2.	Login	.10
2.2.3.	Password Recovery	.10
2.2.4.	Logout	.11
2.3.	User Management by Registration Entities	.12
2.3.1.	Approval or rejection of user accounts requests	.12
2.3.2.	Users accounts Creation by Registration Entities	.12
2.3.3.	Update of User data	.14
2.3.3.1.	Update User: Modify User Details	.14
2.3.3.2.	Edit User: Add New Access Profile	.16
2.3.3.3.	Edit User: Revoke Access Profile	.18
2.3.3.4.	Edit access profile: adding, updating and removing aliases	.19
2.3.3.5.	Edit User: Change User Password	.20
2.3.4.	Unlock User	.21
2.3.5.	Locking User accounts	.22
2.3.6.	Search of User accounts	.23
2.4.	Search and management of Vehicle Applications	.25
2.4.1.	Search for Application for Vehicle Registration	.25
2.4.1.1.	Search Criteria	.26
2.4.1.2.	Search Results	.26
2.4.2.	Application Details View	.26
2.4.2.1.	Vehicle Characteristics	.27
2.4.2.2.	Standard Form	.27
2.4.3.	Decision on Vehicle Applications	.30
2.4.3.1.	Decision on New Pre-Reservation	.30
2.4.3.2.	Application for Vehcile Registration	.33
2.4.3.3.	Update of Registration Data	.36
2.4.3.4.	Change of Keeper	.39
2.4.3.5.	Change of ECM	.41
2.4.3.6.	Change of Owner	.44
2.4.3.7.	Update of Organisation Data	.46

2.4.3.8.	Withdrawal	.49
2.4.3.9.	Suspension	.51
2.4.3.10.	Reactivation	.53
2.4.3.11.	Change of EVN following technical modifications	.55
2.4.3.12.	Change of EVN and registering MS	.59
2.4.4.	Create Application	.65
2.4.4.1.	Suspension	.66
2.4.4.1.	Reactivation	.69
2.5.	Vehicles	.72
2.5.1.	Search Vehicles	.72
2.5.1.1.	Search Criteria	.72
2.5.1.2.	Search Results	.73
2.5.1.3.	Export Option	.73
2.5.2.	Vehicle Details View	.74
2.5.2.1.	Vehicle History	.75
2.6.	Allocation of EVNs to applications	.79
2.6.1.	Manually by the Registration Entity	.79
2.6.2.	Via the EVNs tab	.79

# List of figures

8
9
9
10
11
11
11
12
12
13
13
14
14
14
15
15
16
16
17
17
18
18
19
20
21
21

Figure 27:	Unlock User	.22
Figure 28:	Unlock user confirmation	.22
Figure 29:	Administration-Search	.22
Figure 30:	Lock User	.22
Figure 31:	User Search Criteria	.23
Figure 32:	User Search Results	.24
Figure 33:	Reset Results	.24
Figure 34:	Reset Confirmation message	.24
Figure 35:	Export Results	.25
Figure 36:	Export Search Results Options	.25
Figure 37:	Applications Menu	.25
Figure 38:	Application Search Criteria	.26
Figure 39:	Application Search Results	.26
Figure 40:	Application Details Ribbon	.27
Figure 41:	Application Details: Vehicle Characteristics Tab	.27
Figure 42:	Application Details: Standard Form Tab	.30
Figure 43:	Submitted Pre-Reservation Application: Search	.31
Figure 44:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.31
Figure 45:	Submitted Pre-Reservation Application Decision: EVNs tab	.31
Figure 46:	Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab – Select EVNs	.32
Figure 47:	Submitted Application Decision: Standard Form Tab- 1.1 Parameter	.32
Figure 48:	Pre-Reservation Approval Message	.33
Figure 49:	Reason for rejecting the Pre-Reservation application	.33
Figure 50:	Submitted Reservation Application: Search	.34
Figure 51:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.34
Figure 52:	Submitted Registration Application Decision: EVNs tab	.34
Figure 53:	Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab – Select EVNs	.35
Figure 54:	Submitted Application Decision: Standard Form Tab- 1.1 Parameter	.35
Figure 55:	Registration Approval Message	.35
Figure 56:	Reason for rejecting the Registration application	.36
Figure 57:	Submitted Update Registration: Search	.37
Figure 58:	Update of Registration Data Approval Message	.38
Figure 59:	Reason for rejecting the Update Of Registration application	.39
Figure 60:	Submitted Change of Keeper: Search	.39
Figure 61:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.40
Figure 62:	Change of Keeper Approval Message	.40
Figure 63:	Reason for rejecting the Update Of Registration application	.41
Figure 64:	Submitted Change of ECM: Search	.42
Figure 65:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.42
Figure 66:	Change of ECM Approval Message	.43
Figure 67:	Reason for rejecting the Change of ECM application	.44
Figure 68:	Submitted Change of Owner Applicatin: Search	.44
Figure 69:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.45
Figure 70:	Change of Owner Approval Message	.45
Figure 71:	Reason for rejecting the Change of Owner application	.46
Figure 72:	Submitted Update of Organisation Data Application: Search	.47
Figure 73:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.47
Figure 74:	Update of Organisation Data Approval Message	.48
Figure 75:	Reason for rejecting the Update of Organisation Data application	.49
Figure 76:	Submitted Withdrawal Application: Search	.49
Figure 77:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.50
Figure 78:	Update of Organisation Data Approval Message	.50
Figure 79:	Reason for rejecting the Withdrawal application	.51
Figure 80:	Submitted Suspension Application: Search	.51
Figure 81:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.52
Figure 82:	Update of Organisation Data Approval Message	.52
Figure 83:	Reason for rejecting the Suspension application	.53
Figure 84:	Submitted Reactivation Application: Search	.54
Figure 85:	Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	.54

Figure 86: Reactivation Approval Dialog Message	54
Figure 87: Reason for rejecting the Reactivation application	55
Figure 88: Submitted Change of EVN following Technical Modification Application: Search	56
Figure 89: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	56
Figure 90: Submitted Registration Application Decision: EVNs tab	56
Figure 91: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab – Select EVNs	57
Figure 92: Submitted Application Decision: Standard Form Tab- 1.1 Parameter	57
Figure 93: Registration Approval Message	58
Figure 94: Reason for rejecting the application	59
Figure 95: Reason for rejecting the application	59
Figure 96: Submitted Change of EVN and registering MS + New Registration Application: Search	59
Figure 97: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	60
Figure 98: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab	60
Figure 99: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab – Select EVNs	61
Figure 100: Submitted Application Decision: Standard Form Tab- 1.1 Parameter	61
Figure 101: Registration Approval Message	61
Figure 102: Reason for rejecting the application	62
Figure 103: Submitted Change of EVN and registering MS + Withdrawal Application: Search	63
Figure 104: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs	63
Figure 105: Registration Approval Message	64
Figure 106: Reason for rejecting the application	65
Figure 107: Create Application: Application Types	65
Figure 108: Create Application	66
Figure 109: Suspension: Application Type	66
Figure 110: Suspension: EVNs field	67
Figure 111: Suspension: Upload Documentation (1)	67
Figure 112: Suspension: Upload Documentation (2)	67
Figure 113: Suspension: Standard Form – Registration Status	68
Figure 114: Suspension: Registration Status Drop-down menu options	68
Figure 115: Suspension: Standard Form – Registration Status Date	68
Figure 116: Suspension: Standard Form – Registration Status Reason	69
Figure 117: Suspension: Standard Form – Action buttons	69
Figure 118: Create Application	70
Figure 119: Reactivation: Application Type	70
Figure 120: Reactivation: EVNs field	70
Figure 121: Reactivation: Upload Documentation (1)	70
Figure 122: Reactivation: Upload Documentation (2)	71
Figure 123: Reactivation: Standard Form – Registration Status Date	71
Figure 124: Reactivation: Standard Form – Registration Status Reason	71
Figure 125: Vehicle Search Criteria	72
Figure 126: Vehicle Search Results	
Figure 127: Export Search Results	
Figure 128: Export Search Results Options	
Figure 129: Vehicle Details Page	
Figure 130: Vehicle Details: Vehicle History	76
Figure 131: Vehicle History in the Initial Page	76
Figure 132: Vehicle History New Window Content	
Figure 133: Vehicle History: "Application for modification" history details view	
Figure 134: Submitted Registration Application Decision: FVNs tab	
Figure 135: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab – Select EVNs	

## 1. Introduction

#### 1.1. About EVR

The European Vehicle Register (EVR) is a web-based tool that is used by Keepers to submit applications for vehicle registration and by Registration Entities (REs) to manage the allocation of vehicle numbers and to record vehicle registrations and their updates.

As with the ECVVR, the EVR vehicle registration process is managed at national level.

The EVR will enable:

- Keepers and other stakeholders to request access to the application;
- Keepers to submit applications for vehicle registration and their updates to the RE of the relevant Member State (MS)
- REs to manage user accounts;
- REs to manage submitted applications for vehicle registration and allocation of EVNs
- Other stakeholders to consult vehicle registrations

Acronym/Abbreviation	Definition
Agency	European Union Agency for Railways established by the Regulation (EU) 2016/796 of the European Parliament and of the Council
Applicant	A natural or legal person requesting an authorisations for placing a vehicle on the market
Area of use of a vehicle	A network or networks within a Member State or a group of Member States in which a vehicle is intended to be used, as referred to in Article 2 of Directive (EU) 2016/797
ARS function	Application, Registration and data Storage functions
ATMF	Uniform Rules concerning the Technical Admission of Railway Material used in International Traffic (ATMF — Appendix G to COTIF)
Authorising entity	Entity (NSA or the Agency) that authorised the vehicle for placing on the market
Authorisation	Authorisation for placing on the market
C-ARS function	Application, Registration and data Storage (ARS) function (centralised)
COTIF	Convention concerning International Carriage by Rail
D-ARS function	Application, Registration and data Storage (ARS) function (decentralised)
DSC function	Data Search and Consultation function
ECM	Entity in Charge of Maintenance
ECVVR	European Centralised Virtual Vehicle Register, as defined in Decision 2007/756/EC
EIN	European identification number
EVN	European vehicle number

#### **1.2.** Definitions and Abbreviations

Acronym/Abbreviation	Definition
EVR	European Vehicle Register, as referred to in Article 47 of Directive (EU) 2016/797
ERA	European Union Agency for railways. See above "Agency"
ERATV	European Register of Authorised Types of Vehicles, as referred to in Article 48 of Directive (EU) 2016/797
GDPR	Regulation (EU) 2016/679
IM	Infrastructure Manager
ISO	International Organisation for Standardisation
IT	Information Technology
NSA	National Safety Authority
NVR	National vehicle register referred to in Article 47 of Directive (EU) 2016/797
OPE TSI	Technical specification for interoperability relating to the operation and traffic management subsystem of the rail system within the European Union
OTIF	Intergovernmental Organisation for International Carriage by Rail
RDA function	Reference Data Administration function
RE	Registration Entity, which is the body designated by each Member State in accordance with Decision (EU) 2018/1614
RIC	Regulations governing the reciprocal use of carriages and brake vans in international traffic
RIV	Regulations concerning the reciprocal use of wagons in international traffic
RU	Railway Undertaking
TAF (TSI)	Telematics Applications for Freight (TSI)
TAP (TSI)	Telematics Applications for Passengers (TSI)
TSI	Technical Specification for Interoperability
UCA function	User Creation and Administration function
VKM	Vehicle Keeper Marking
VKMR	Vehicle Keeper Marking Register
VVR	Virtual Vehicle Register, as defined in Decision 2007/756/EC

#### 2. User Manual

The present User Manual provides a description of the EVR application from the perspective of the Registration Entity (RE) user. The following chapters include descriptions of the User Interface, as well as step by step descriptions of how the RE user may complete certain tasks.

#### 2.1. Homepage

#### 2.1.1. Page composition

The European Vehicle Register (EVR) system has a web-based user interface and is accessible from any computer with an internet browser and network accessibility, provided that the user has an approved account. The system features are separated into a series of web pages based on the same standard template.

EUROPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER	
Vehicles Applications Administration	Account
	European Vehicle Register
	Welcome to European Vehicle Register. Please select your action from the menu

Figure 1: EVR Homepage

Each web page has the following sections (see Figure 1 above):

- 1. Header. This section is always visible and contains functionality that will always be available to the user, such as "Account", "Logout" and help options. The menu options to navigate to the different application features are also displayed here.
- 2. Content. This section varies according to the Web page more details provided in the following Chapters of the User Manual.

## 2.1.2. System navigation

From the EVR Homepage, users can navigate the application pages by clicking on the respective Header Menu options (see Figure 1)

2.1.3. Info

The user can access application help by clicking on the *icon* icon on the top right corner of the web page. This will open a new pop-up window with information relevant to the particular Web page that the User is in.

EUROPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER		D
Vehicles Applications		Account Logout
	European Vehicle Register	
	Welcome to European Vehicle Register, Please select your action from the menu	
	Figure 2: Help Icon	
	🛇 Account - Google Chro — 🗆 🗙	
	A Not secure evr.local/help/html/ch41	
	Account	
	On this page you are able to change your password.	
	You can do the following:	
	<ul> <li>Enter your current password. This field is mandatory.</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Enter the new password of the user twice (for confirmation). These fields are mandatory.</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Click on the Change Password button in order to save the new password.</li> </ul>	

Figure 3: "Information" Icon pop-up window Example from "Account" Page

#### 2.2. Access to EVR

#### 2.2.1. EVR Account for Registration Entities

Registration Entities who wish to have access to EVR, should send an email to <u>servicedesk@era.europa.eu</u> and include in the email their organization codes, first name, last name and professional email addresses. Organization codes are a pre-requisite to EVR account creation and to have access to EVR.

Organisation codes are allocated to Registration Entities by the Agency. Registration Entities can request organisation codes by following the procedure described <u>here</u>.

With the organisation code in hand, ERA EVR Administrators will be able to create EVR account with Registration Entity and Administrator roles.

With this account the Registration Entities will be to create further accounts for their stakeholders (e.g. NSA,Other RE colleagues...) by logging into EVR.

#### 2.2.2. Login

By entering the EVR URL in their browsers, the user can access the Login Page. Within the Login Page. The user should follow the below steps:

- Fill-in the "User name" text field.
- Fill-in the "Password" text field.
- Click on the "Log in" button.

Once the user logs in successfully, the home page of the EVR system will be presented (see Figure 1).

European Vehicle Register		
Login		
Username		
1		
Password		
Login ↔		
Ask for an EVR account	Did you forget your password? $\leftrightarrow$	

Figure 4: Login Page

#### 2.2.3. Password Recovery

If a user has forgotten his/her password, he/she can click on the "Did you forget your password?" option on the Login Page. In this case, the following page is opened:

European Vehicle Register		
Password recovery		
Enter your username to receive your password		
1		
Word verification	yXDj Jpxv	
Submit 🗸		
↔ Return to login page	Return to start page ↔	

#### Figure 5: Password Recovery

The user should follow the below steps:

- Fill-in the text fields: "Enter your username to receive your password" and "Word verification" (Captcha)
- Click on the "Submit" button.

The user receives an email with a link that redirects him to the password reset page as shown in Figure 7 below:

European Vehicle Register
Password reset
Username
AT_Keeper
New password
Password confirmation
The New Password must be at least 10 characters long containing at least one capital, one small letter, one number and one symbol
Word verification
Josak jelu
Change password 🗸
↔ Return to start page Return to login page ↔

Figure 6: Password Reset

The user should follow the below steps:

- Fill-in the fields: "New Password", "Password confirmation" and "Word verification" (Captcha)
- Click the "Change password" button.

The user can return to the Login Page by clicking on the "Return to login page" or the "Return to start page" options.

#### 2.2.4. Logout

Having already logged in to the EVR application, the user can logout by clicking the **Logout** button which is available on the right side of the Heading ribbon, on all the EVR Web pages.

EUROPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER	۵
Vehicles Applications Account L	Logout
European Vehicle Register	
Welcome to European Vehicle Register. Please select your action from the menu	

Figure 7: Logout

## 2.3. User Management by Registration Entities

- Users (e.g. Keepers, Owners, ECMs, ...) who need to have access to EVR, need to request an account via EVR (login page), select the roles they wish to have and enter their organization code. Based on the entered organization code, EVR will select the Registration Entity that will handle the request.
- The RE will receive the requests and approve or reject them

#### 2.3.1. Approval or rejection of user accounts requests

The RE finds the user account that needs to be examined following the process for User Search in chapter 2.1.5.

The RE presses the Edit that his status is changed	Button and ir	n the pop-up Menu he presses the	<u>-</u> 	Jnnaproved button so
Status Unnaproved	Unlocked	x	Cancel	Update User 🗸
	Figur	e 8: Approve-Reject User.		

The respective User that their account has been approved receives an email to set a password.

#### 2.3.2. Users accounts Creation by Registration Entities

In certain particular cases, REs may need to directly create accounts in EVR. For instance accounts for their colleagues.

In order to create a new EVR user, the RE user has to follow the steps described below:

**Step 1:** From within the "Administration" menu, click on the dialogue:

Administration Users								
							<u>г</u>	Add user 🌡
Filter Criteria								
Username	contains		Expired	equals	All			~
Full Name	contains			Admin	IBs & RBs	Keeper	Other	RE
Email	contains		Roles contain	Applicant	IMs	NSA NSA	Owner	RUs
Organisation Code	includes 🗸			ECM				
Lock status	equals	All	<ul> <li>Order Ascer</li> </ul>	iding by	Username		~	

Figure 9: Add user

#### Step 2: Complete the provided fields below:

- Username
- Email

- First and Last Name
- Comments (optional)
- Account Expiration Date (optional)

	Last Name	First Name
<i>.</i>		FIISUNAME
	<ul> <li>Account Expiration Date</li> </ul>	AT - Austria
	Access Profile	
	Country managing profile*	Organisation Code*
	Profile Expiration Date	Role
	Profile Expiration Date	Role

#### Figure 10: Create a new EVR user dialogue

Step 3: Complete the required fields for the "Access Profile" to be created

• Add the Organisation Code that the new user belongs to by using the search functionality, clicking on the button. The Country Managing profile is automatically filled and becomes non-editable and the Organisation Name as well as the Organisation Name Aliases fields appear.

	Access	s Profile	
Organisation Code*	Country managing profile*		
00AT		AT - Austria	X . v
Organisation Name			
Test EVR Company AT ×			v
Organisation Name Aliases			
Test EVR Company AT			
			1

#### Figure 11: Organisation Details after inputting Org. Code

- Complete the "Role" field by selecting from the provided drop-down menu. More than one roles can be selected.
- Profile Expiration Date (optional)
- Comments (optional)

Step 4: Determine the user status:

- If the new user is already approved and can be granted immediate access upon the creation of their account, leave the "Status" option as
   Approved
- If it is not certain yet, and has to be decided at a later date, click on the Approved button to turn the status into Unnaproved.

Status Approved 🔒 Unlocked	X Cancel	Add User ✓
Figure 12: Approval buttons		



the <b>Add Oster v</b>	button.			
Status	Approved 🔒 Un	locked	X Cancel	Add User ✓

#### Figure 13: Add User button

The user that has been approved receives an notification email that his account has been approved and to set his password.

## 2.3.3. Update of User data

2.3.3.1. Update User: Modify User Details

To modify the details of a user account, the RE user has to follow the next steps:

Step 1: From within the "Administration" menu, search for the user you wish to edit.

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	opean Veh	IICLE REGISTER						D
Vehicles Applications	Administra	tion					Ac	count Logout
Administration Users								
Filter Criteria								Add user 🕹
Username	contains		Expired	equals	All			~
Full Name	contains			Admin	IBs & RBs	Keeper	Other	RE RE
Email	contains		Roles contain 👻 🗌	Applicant	IMs	NSA NSA	Owner	RUs
Organisation Code	includes 👻			ECM				
Lock status	equals	All	Order Ascending	by	Username	~		



**Step 2:** From the user search results table, identify the particular user and click on the icon under the "Edit" tab. The dialogue to Edit the user will open, as shown in Figure 15 below:

Username	Name	Email	Country	Roles	Logged	Created	Exp	Edit	Status	Delet
AT_APPLICANT	AT Applicant	alonecomp+AT_APPLICANT@gmail.com	AT		25/08/2020	29/06/2020	28/02/2025	Ľ	10	ŵ
AT_RE	AT RE	alonecomp+AT_RE@gmail.com	AT	✓ Admin AT 0010 ✓ RE AT 0010	22/02/2021	26/06/2020		Ŀ	ц,	Ŵ
EUadmin	fi la	alonecomp@gmail.com	AT	↑ Applicant AT 3045 √ Admin EU 1448692032 ✓ ERA EU 549781340 ✓ Keeper AT 00AT 2025-01-29 ✓ Keeper BE 60BE ✓ Keeper AT A1B2 ✓ Maintainer EU 1186959089 ✓ IBS & RBS AT 00AT 2020-11-29	16/02/2021	21/12/2015		Ľ	ม์	Ŵ
ewr28qw	gwewg ewr	werwerw1e5w@gmall.com	AT	✓ Applicant FI 0010 ✓ Applicant AT 00AT	26/11/2020	27/07/2020		ß	D)	Û
testkeeperuserTD	testkeeperuserT testkeeperuserD	THE TO A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF	AT	✓ Keeper FR Demo 2021-04-30	20/02/2021	16/02/2021	30/04/2021	Ľ	DÍ.	童



Usernar	ne			Email		
Test_u	user			testuser@	somemail.com	
First Name				Last Name		
Firstn	ame			Lastname		
AT - A	ustria			Account Ex	piration Date	
Acces	s Profiles					1
	Authority	Organisation Code	Organisat	tion Name	Exp Status	Actions
СМ	ΔΤ	2181		Aliac 2 Aliac1 Aliac2		Revoke 🖾
ECM AT				I ANUSE	× _	Edit
Keeper AT	AT	2181	Alias1 Alias2 Alias	Alias 3	1	Revoke 🖾
						Edit
Passwo	ord			Password C	onfirmation	
The N	lew Password mus	st be at least <b>10 characters</b> long	containing at leas	t one <b>capital</b> , on	e <b>small letter</b> , one <b>num</b>	iber and one symbol
Comm	ents					

Figure 16: Search Results-Edit Dialogue

Step 3: From the user details, edit the desired fields and then click

#### 2.3.3.2. Edit User: Add New Access Profile

To add a new Access Profile to an existing user account, the RE user has to follow the next steps:

#### EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER i, Administration Administration Users Add user 🕹 Filter Criteria contains Expired IBs & RBs Keepe Full Name contains Other Owner RE RUS Admin Applic ECM contains Email Organisation Code includes ~ All Lock status equals Order Ascending

#### **Step 1:** From within the "Administration" menu, search for the user you wish to edit.



**Step 2:** From the user search results table, identify the particular user and click on the icon under the "Edit" tab. The dialogue to Edit the user will open as seen Figure 18 below.

Username	Name	Email	Country	Roles	Logged	Created	Exp	Edit	Status	Delete
AT_APPLICANT	AT Applicant	alonecomp+AT_APPLICANT@gmail.com	AT		25/08/2020	29/06/2020	28/02/2025	Ľ	nî -	峃
AT_RE	AT RE	alonecomp+AT_RE@gmail.com	AT	✓ Admin AT 0010 ✓ RE AT 0010	22/02/2021	26/06/2020		Ľ	D)	Ŵ
EUadmin	fi la	alonecomp@gmail.com	AT	<pre>↑ Applicant AT 3045</pre>	16/02/2021	21/12/2015		Ľ	ย์	Ť
ewr28qw	qwewq ewr	werwerw1e5w@gmail.com	AT	✓ Applicant FI 0010 ✓ Applicant AT 00AT	26/11/2020	27/07/2020		Ľ	<b>D</b>	Û
testkeeperuserTD	testkeeperuserT testkeeperuserD	thomas.despotis@arhs-dev-hellas.com	AT	/ Keeper FR Demo 2021-04-30	20/02/2021	16/02/2021	30/04/2021	Pi	DÍ.	前

#### Figure 18: Search Results-Edit Button

Usernan	ne			Email				
Test_u	ıser			testuser	@some	mail.com		
First Na	me			Last Name				
Firstna	ame			Lastnam	e			
AT - A	ustria			Account E	xpiratio	n Date		
Access	s Profiles							<b>1</b>
	Authority	Organisatio	on Code Orga	anisation Name	Ехр	Status	Ac	tions
-CM	ΔŦ	2101			,	Revoke 🖾		
ECM AT 2181 Alias 3 Alias				Allasi Allasz		v	E	Edit
				Aliac Aliac 3			Rev	oke 🖾
reebei	~	2101	Alidat	Allasz Allas J		ľ.	E	Edit
Passwo	ord			Password	Confirm	nation		
The N	lew Password mus	st be at least <b>10 cha</b>	racters long containing	at least one <b>capital</b> , o	ne <b>small</b>	letter, one nun	nber and one s	symbol
Comme	ents							
Status			plackad					

Figure 19: Edit Dialogue

Step 3: To add a new Access Profile, click on the souther button. This will expand the menu to reveal the following fields to be completed, in the manner described in chapter Figure 20

Access Profiles	*
Add	new Profile
Organisation Code*	
	Country managing profile*
Role	Profile Expiration Date
	Add Access Profile

Figure 20: Edit EVR user: Add Access Profile

<b>Step 4:</b> Then click on the edit action.	Add Access Profile	and Update User 🗸 to complete
Status 🦳 Unna	proved 🔒 Unlocked	X Cancel Update User ✓

Afterwards, the user receives a notification email that his account has been created.

|--|

To revoke an Access Profile from an existing user account, the RE user has to follow the next steps:

Step 1: From within the "Administration" menu, search for the user you wish to edit.

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	opean Vef	IICLE REGISTER						D
Vehicles Applications	Administra	tion					^	ccount Logout
Administration Users								
filter Celteria								Add user 🕹
Username	contains		Expired	equals	All			~
Full Name	contains			Admin	IBs & RBs	Keeper	Other	RE
Email	contains		Roles contain 👻	Applicant	IMs	NSA	Owner	RUs
Organisation Code	includes 🛩			ECM				
Lock status	equals	All	<ul> <li>Order Ascend</li> </ul>	ling by	Username	~		



**Step 2a:** From the user search results table, identify the particular user and click on the icon under the "Edit" tab.

Users										
Username	Name	Email	Country	Roles	Logged	Created	Exp	1	Status	Delete
AT_APPLICANT	AT Applicant	alonecomp+AT_APPLICANT@gmail.com	AT		25/08/2020	29/06/2020	28/02/2025		DÎ .	丗
AT_RE	AT RE alonecomp+AT_RE@gmail.com AT 🗸 Admin AT 0010		22/02/2021	26/06/2020		Ľ	D)	葷		
EUadmin	fi la	alonecomp@gmail.com	AT	↑ Applicant AT 3045 √ Admin EU 1448692032 ✓ ERA EU 549781340 ✓ Keeper AT 00AT 2025-01-29 ✓ Keeper BE 60BE ✓ Keeper AT A1B2 ✓ Maintainer EU 1186959089 ✓ IBS & RBS AT 00AT 2020-11-29	16/02/2021	2/2021 21/12/2015		Ľ	đ	Ŵ
ewr28qw	qwewq ewr	werwerw1e5w@gmail.com	AT	✓ Applicant FI 0010 ✓ Applicant AT 00AT	26/11/2020	27/07/2020		ß	<b>D</b>	葷
testkeeperuserTD	testkeeperuserT testkeeperuserD	thomas.despotis@arhs-dev-hellas.com	AT	✓ Keeper FR Demo 2021-04-30	20/02/2021	16/02/2021	30/04/2021	Di	10	童

Figure 22: Search Results-Edit Button

**Step 3a**: From the displayed list of Access Profiles granted to this account, identify the one(s) that need to be revoked and click on the **Revoke** subtron under the "Actions" tab.

	ne			Email					
Test_	user			testuser@somemail.com					
irst Na	ime			Last Name					
Firstn	ame			Lastname					
AT - A	ustria			Account Ex	piration Date				
Acces	s Profiles								
	Authority	Organisation Code	Organisat	ion Name	Exp Status	Actions			
CM	Λ <b>Τ</b>	2191	Aliac 2 Aliac1	Aliac2		Revoke 🖄			
CM	AI	2101	Allas 5 Allas 1	. Allasz	v	Edit			
Keeper AT 2181		Alias1 Alias2	Alias 3	1	Revoke 🖾				
coper		2101		Ando o	•	Edit			
Passwo	ord New Password mu ents	st be at least <b>10 characters</b> long	g containing at least	Password C	Confirmation ne <b>small letter</b> , one <b>numb</b> e	er and one <b>symbol</b>			

**Step 4:** Then click on Update User ✓ to complete the edit action.

Alternatively, the user can press the in the Status column of the Results and Revoke the account. This button changes to . The actor can undo this operation.

## 2.3.3.4. Edit access profile: adding, updating and removing aliases

To edit access profiles of users, please display the user details, and use "Edit" button as depicted in the screen below and then click on Update user.

Edit user	
Username	Email
Test_user	testuser@somemail.com
First Name	Last Name
Firstname	Lastname
AT - Austria	Account Expiration Date
Access Profiles	\$
Edit the User	Access Profile
Roles	
ECM .	Profile Expiration Date
Organisation Code*	Country managing profile*
2181	AT - Austria
Organisation Name Aliases	
Alias 3 Alias1 Alias2	
	Save
Status 🔍 Approved 🔒 Unlocked	X Cancel Update User 🗸

#### 2.3.3.5. Edit User: Change User Password

To change the password of an existing user account, the RE user has to follow the next steps:

**Step 1:** From within the "Administration" menu, search for the user you wish to edit.

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	pean Vehi	CLE REGISTER						D
Vehicles Applications	Administrati	on					Acc	ount Logout
Administration Users								
								Add user 🕹
Filter Criteria								
Username c	contains		Expired	equals	All			~
Full Name c	contains			Admin	IBs & RBs	Keeper	Other	RE RE
Email c	contains		Roles contain 👻 🗌	Applicant	IMs	NSA NSA	Owner	RUs
Organisation Code	includes 👻			ECM				
Lock status e	equals	All	<ul> <li>Order Ascending</li> </ul>	by	Username	~		



**Step 2:** From the user search results table, identify the particular user and click on the icon under the "Edit" tab.

Username	Name	Email	Country	Roles	Logged	Created	Exp		Status	Delete
AT_APPLICANT	AT Applicant	alonecomp+AT_APPLICANT@gmail.com	APPLICANT@gmail.com         AT           ZE@gmail.com         AT         ✓ Admin AT 0010           V APPLICANT@gmail.com         AT         ✓ RE AT 0010		25/08/2020	29/06/2020	28/02/2025		D)	丗
AT_RE	AT RE	alonecomp+AT_RE@gmail.com			22/02/2021	26/06/2020		ß	D)	1
EUadmin	fi la	alonecomp@gmail.com	AT	Applicant AT 3045           Admin EU 14466/2012           KEA EU 549781340           Keaper AT 00AT 3025-01-29           Keaper EC 0085           Keaper AT 00AT 1025-01-29           Keaper AT 00AT 1025-01-29           Keaper EC 0085           Keaper EB 0085           Keaper BE 0085			Ľ	ជ	Ť	
ewr28qw	qwewq ewr	werwerw1e5w@gmall.com	AT	✓ Applicant FI 0010 ✓ Applicant AT 00AT	26/11/2020	27/07/2020		Ľ	dî 🕯	Û
testkeeperuserTD	testkeeperuserT testkeeperuserD	thomas.despotis@arhs-dev-hellas.com	AT	✓ Keeper FR Demo 2021-04-30	20/02/2021	16/02/2021	30/04/2021	Ľ	DÍ.	畲

#### Figure 25: Search Results-Edit Button

**Step 3:** Enter the new password in the provided "Password" and "Password Confirmation" text fields and click on **Update User v** to complete the action.

Afterwards, the user receives a notification email regards the changes made to his account.

#### 2.3.4. Unlock User

When an EVR User attempts to login by entering an incorrect password more than 2 times, or the expiration date of the account validity has passed

The RE user, in order to unlock an EVR user account, has to follow the next steps:

Step 1: From within the "Administration" menu, search for the user you wish to lock/unlock

EUROPEAN EUR UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	OPEAN VER	HICLE REGISTER							۵
Vehicles Applications	Administra	tion						2	Account Logout
Administration Users									
Filter Criteria									Add user 🕹
Username	contains			Expired	equals	All			~
Full Name	contains				Admin	IBs & RBs	Keeper	Other	RE
Email	contains			Roles contain 👻 🗌 /	Applicant	IMs	NSA NSA	Owner	RUs
Organisation Code	includes 👻				ECM				
Lock status	equals	All		<ul> <li>Order Ascending</li> </ul>	by	Username	Ý		
			Figure 26: Ac	dministration-S	earch				

**Step 2a:** From the user search results table, identify the particular user and click on the icon under the "Status" tab.

Users										
Username	Name	Email	Country	Roles	Logged	Created 1	Ехр	Edit	Status	Delete
test user	Test User	testuser@gmail.com	AT	✓ ECM AT 00AT ✓ Keeper AT 00AT	23/04/2021	23/04/2021		Ľ		ŵ



Afterwards, the user receives a notification email regards the changes made to his account.

2.3.5. Locking User accounts

Locking user account means the user won't be able to access EVR.

To lock an EVR user, the RE user has to follow the next steps:

#### Step 1: From within the "Administration" menu, search for the user you wish to unlock

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	iropean Vehicle Reg	ISTER							۵
Vehicles Application	ns Administration							4	Account Logout
Administration Users									Add user 歳
Filter Criteria									
Username	contains			Expired	equals	All			~
Full Name	contains			Ad	imin	IBs & RBs	Keeper	Other	RE
Email	contains			Roles contain 👻 🗌 Ap	plicant	IMs	NSA NSA	Owner	RUs
Organisation Code	includes 👻			EC	м				
Lock status	equals All		~	<ul> <li>Order Ascending</li> </ul>	by	Username	~		

#### Figure 29: Administration-Search

**Step 2:** From the user search results table, identify the particular user and click on the ficon under the "Status" column.



Figure 30: Lock User

#### 2.3.6. Search of User accounts

#### Vehicles Applications Administration Account Logout Administration Users Add user 🎝 Filter Criteria contains Expired All Username equals IBs & RBs Admin RE RUs Keeper Other Full Name contains Applicant ECM Owner Email contains Roles contain NSA Organisation Code includes ~ equals All ✓ □ Order Ascending bv Username ~ Lock status

#### **Step 1:** The user inserts the criteria upon which his search will be based. Those filter criteria are shown below:

•

Export A	5	✓ Items/page ①	ত Reset	🔑 Search



**Step 2b:** After inserting the desired criteria, the user can perform the search by clicking on the button and view the results:

Vehicles Applications	Administration						-	Acco	unt l	Logout
dministration Users										
									Add u	iser 🎝
Filter Criteria										
Username	contains		Exp	ired equa	als All					~
Full Name	contains			Admin	IBs & R	Bs Kee	per 🗌 (	Other	R	.E
Email	contains		Role	es contain 🗸 🗌 Applicant	IMs	NSA		Owner	R	Us
Organisation Code	includes 👻			ECM						
Lock status	equals All		× 🗆	Order Ascending by	Usernan	ne	~			
Users										
Username	Name	Email	Country	Roles	Logged	Created	Exp	Edit	Status	Delete
00AT_Keeper	00AT Keeper	laurentiu.macovei@gmail.com	AT	✓ Keeper AT 00AT	12/11/2020	12/11/2020		Ľ		Û
ads	sA sasa	dad@coldmail.com	AT	✓ Keeper AT 00AT	22/04/2021	22/04/2021		Ľ	D)	W
				XX Applicant AT 00AT						
				X X ECM AT 00AT						
ArhsTestAccessProfiles	Arhstest AccessProfiles	arhstestaccessprofiles@gmail.com	AT	X X Keeper AT 00AT	05/04/2021	05/04/2021	31/07/2021	6		W
				X X Maintainer AT 00at X X Owner AT 00AT						
				XX RE AT 00AT						
arhstesttd	Arhstest Td	arhstesttd@gmail.com	AT	✓ Keeper AT 00AT	22/04/2021	22/04/2021		Ľ	<b>D</b>	ŵ
arhstesttd2	Arhstest Td2	arhstesttd2@gmail.com	AT	✓ Keeper FI 0010	22/04/2021	22/04/2021		Ľ	D)	ŵ
1			2		2			4		Page
	1		2		5			*		
Export A						5 Y Results	1-5 of 19 ①	0 Reset	> s	earch

#### Figure 32: User Search Results

**Step 3:** The user optionally can navigate in the through the pages of the results through pressing each page's number use the drop down 10 
Results 1-5 of 5 
Iist to change the number of result the system displays per page

**Step4:**Optionally and in case the results are not the desired and a new criteria insertion is required click on the **GRESET** button. Press ok in the confirmation text-dialog message.

Vehicles /	Applications	Administration							Aco	ount	Logout
dministration	Users										
										Add	icar 9
Filter Criteria										Maara	iser 🛶
Username		contains			Expired equ	als All					~
Full Name		contains			Admin	IBs & R	Bs Kee	eper 🗌 C	ther	F	ξE
Email		contains		1	Roles contain 🗸 🗌 Applicant	IMs	NS	A 🗌 C	wner	F	₹Us
Organisation C	Code	includes 🗸			ECM						
Lock status		equals All		~	<ul> <li>Order Ascending by</li> </ul>	Usernan	ne	~			
Users											
User	name	Name	Email	Count	ry Roles	Logged	Created	Exp	Edit	Status	Delete
00AT_Keeper		00AT Keeper	laurentiu.macovei@gmail.com	AT	✓ Keeper AT 00AT	12/11/2020	12/11/2020		Ľ	â	ŵ
ads		sA sasa	dad@coldmail.com	AT	✓ Keeper AT 00AT	22/04/2021	22/04/2021		Ľ	D	Ť
					X X Applicant AT 00AT						
					X X ECM AT 00AT						
ArhsTestAccess	sProfiles	Arhstest AccessProfiles	arhstestaccessprofiles@gmail.com	AT	X X Keeper AT 00AT	05/04/2021	05/04/2021	31/07/2021	Ľ	E C	Ť
					X X Maintainer AT 00at						
					XX RE AT 00AT						
arhstesttd		Arhstest Td	arhstesttd@gmail.com	AT	✓ Keeper AT 00AT	22/04/2021	22/04/2021		Ľ	<b>n</b> î	ŵ
arhstesttd2		Arhstest Td2	arhstesttd2@gmail.com	AT	✓ Gwner Al 00Al	22/04/2021	22/04/2021		Ľ	<b>n</b>	ŵ
			-								
1											Page
		1		2		3		_	4		
Export 🗠							5 Y Result	s 1-5 of :9 🛈	ত Reset	, • s	learch

Figure 33: Reset Results



**Step 4:** In case that Results Export is needed then press the following button Export A and decide on the

the format of the exported data as shown below:

120 Rue Marc Lefrancq | BP 20392 | FR-59307 Valenciennes Cedex Tel. +33 (0)327 09 65 00 | era.europa.eu

Vehicles Application	Administration										Ace	ount	Logout
dministration Users													
Filter Criteria												Add	user a
Username	contains			Exp	ired equ	uals	All						
Full Name	contains				Admin		IBs & F	Bs	Keep	oer 🗌	Other		RE
Email	contains			Role	es contain 🗸 🗌 Applicant		IMs		NSA		Owner		RUs
Organisation Code	includes 👻				ECM								
Lock status	equals All		~		Order Ascending by		Userna	ne		~			
Users													
Username	Name	Email	Coun	try	Roles		Logged	Cre	ated	Exp	Edit	Status	5 Delet
00AT_Keeper	00AT Keeper	laurentiu.macovei@gmail.com	AT		✓ Keeper AT 00AT	12/1	1/2020	12/11/20	020		Ľ		Ú
ads	sA sasa	dad@coldmail.com	AI		✓ Keeper AT 00AT X X Admin AT 00AT	22/0	4/2021	22/04/20	021		Ľ		
					XX Applicant AT 00AT								
ArheTestAccaseDrofiles	Arbstast AccessProfiles	arhetactaccessonofiles@gmail.com	ΔT		XX ECM AT OUAT XX ERA AT OUAT	05/0	4/2021	05/04/20	021	31/07/2021	Pí	-	
ATTSTESCACCESSFTOTTES	Amstest Accessriones	anistestaccesspromes@gmail.com			X X Keeper AT 00AT X X Maintainer AT 00at	03/0	4/2021	03/04/20	021	51/07/2021			
					X X Owner AT 00AT								
	A-b-b-b-T-l		47		✓ Keeper AT 00AT	22/0	4/2024	22/04/2/	0.24		54	-	
arnstestto	Arnstest Td	arnstesttd@gmail.com	AI		✓ Owner AT 00AT	22/0	4/2021	22/04/20	021				
arhstesttd2	Arhstest Id2	arhstesttd2@gmail.com	AI		✓ Keeper FI 0010	22/0	4/2021	22/04/20	021		Ľ		U
1													Pa
	1		2			3					4		
Export 👁								5	<ul> <li>Results</li> </ul>	1-5 of 19 ①	ত Rese	t 🖉 🔎	Search

Figure 35: Export Results



Figure 36: Export Search Results Options

#### 2.4. Search and management of Vehicle Applications

#### 2.4.1. Search for Application for Vehicle Registration

By clicking on the "Applications" menu option on the ribbon that is available in all EVR pages, EVR will display the following screen, as shown in the Figure 37:

EUROPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER		
Vehicles Applications		
Applications		
	Select your Regi	stration Entity
	AT - AT	¥
	View Applications	Create Application



The user has to select the Registration Entity from the drop-down menu and then click on the View Applications option. The user will be directed to the Applications search page.

#### 2.4.1.1. Search Criteria

To perform an Application Search, the User has the option to use the following criteria:

Search										
Filter Criteria										
Application type	equals	Pre-Reservation	<ul> <li>Stub Number</li> </ul>	contains	Number of Vehicles	matches 🖌	Submision Date	equals 🗸		-
Application ID	equals		Application contains EVN	contains 💙	Created by	contains	Approval Date	equals 🗸		
State of Application	equals	All	<ul> <li>Letter Marking</li> </ul>	contains	Creation Date	equals 💙	Order Descending	by	Submision Date	~

#### Figure 38: Application Search Criteria

#### 2.4.1.2. Search Results

After clicking on the **Search** button, the system returns the Application results in the format presented in the below Figure 39:

Applicatio	ons								
ID	Application type	State of Application	Created by	Creation Date	Submision Date 1	Approval Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
			State of th	e Application			Ap	plication Details	
222901	PreReservation	Submitted	k.styliaras	20/10/2021 09:51	20/10/2021 09:51:28		01815000SSSX	1	2
222900	PreReservation	Submitted	k.styliaras	20/10/2021 09:10	20/10/2021 09:10:19		40815100SSSX	1	
222899	PreReservation	Submitted	k.styliaras	20/10/2021 09:08	20/10/2021 09:08:41		40815100SSSX	1	
222896	VehicleWithdrawal	Rejected	AT_Keeper	18/10/2021 14:06	18/10/2021 14:06:39			1	2
222894	VehicleWithdrawal	Rejected	AT_Keeper	18/10/2021 14:00	18/10/2021 14:00:27			1	
222893	VehicleWithdrawal	Registered	AT_Keeper	18/10/2021 10:11	18/10/2021 10:11:28	18/10/2021 12:12:56		1	2
222892	VehicleWithdrawal	Rejected	AT_Keeper	18/10/2021 09:55	18/10/2021 09:55:19			1	
222891	VehicleWithdrawal	Rejected	AT_Keeper	18/10/2021 09:53	18/10/2021 09:53:19			1	۵
222888				13/10/2021 17:45	13/10/2021 17:45:07				L2
222886	VehicleRegistration	Registered	AT_RE	13/10/2021 14:38	13/10/2021 14:38:35	13/10/2021 16:41:01	09815900SSSX	5	<u>_</u>
1									Page
	1 2	3	4	5 6	7 8	9	10		>>
							10 Y Resu	lts 1-10 of 1611 ①	🔎 Search

Figure 39: Application Search Results

The User can navigate the result pages as well as change the number of results displayed per page using the 10 • Results 1-2 of 2 ① functionality. Also they can reset the search using the other button.

#### 2.4.2. Application Details View

Actions

By clicking icon in the last column, Registration Entities can view more details of a particular Application. By selecting this icon, a new browser tab is opened that displays the Application details. The view will vary according to some characteristics of the application. This view contains the Tabs "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" that will be shown in the next chapters. However, the elements that are presented throughout all the Tabs are listed below:

Colour-coded Ribbon:

Application Type	Current Application State	Created by
Registration	Draft	AT_Keeper

Figure 40: Application Details Ribbon

This contains information about the "Application Type", "Current Application State" and "Created by" and changes colour according to the Current Application State.

#### 2.4.2.1. Vehicle Characteristics

Application Details			
Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form			
	Application Type	Current Application Stat	e Created by
	Withdrawal	Draft	testkeeperuserTD
EVNs			
			4
Techincal Characteristics Documentation			
Choose Files No file chosen			

Figure 41: Application Details: Vehicle Characteristics Tab

On this Tab the user can:

- View the Vehicle(s) related to the Application
- Attach and/or View any Documentation (depending on the Current Application State)

#### 2.4.2.2. Standard Form

On this Tab the user can view all the standard EVR Vehicle Details for the EVNs that are associated with this particular Application:

Application Details Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form	
	Application Type Registration
1 EVN - Vehicle #1 1.1 European Vehicle Number	
1.2 Previous Vehicle Number	
5.1 Manufacturing Year*	2020
5.2 Manufacturing Serial Number	12345
5.3 ERATV Reference	22-333-4444-1-333
5.4 Series	12345678
Custom Fields - Vehicle #1	
12.1 CUSTOM DATE (DateTime)	2021/06/09
12.2 Custom TEXT field	custom text
12.3 CUSTOM BIT / BOOLEAN column	
12.4 CUSTOM LIST (Green, Red, Blue)	GREEN
12.5 CUSTOM NUMBER (LONG / BIGINT / INT64)	5
2 Member State of Registration	
2.1 Member State of Registration	at (Austria)
3 Member States where the vehicle is authorised 3.1 Resulting Area of Use	Austria
4 Additional conditions* 4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle	
RIC     RIV     TEN     TEN-CW     ✓ TEN-GE       OTHER	
6.a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verificatio	n (3)
6.1 Date of FC' declaration	
6.2 C declaration reference	
6.3.1 Organisation name	Demo ERA organisation 1
6.3.2 Keyistered Business Number	
6.3.4 August	1, Boulevard de Paris
6.3.4 IOWN	Valenciennes
6.3.5 Country Code	FR - France × *
6.3.6 Post code	53900

6.3.7 E-mail address	servicedesk@era.europa.eu	
6.3.8 Organisation Code	00AT	▶ ≡ 🐱
b On-board CCS subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verif	fication (3)	
6.1 Date of 'EC' declaration		
6.2 'EC' declaration reference		
6.3.1 Organisation name*	Demo ERA organisation 1	
6.3.2 Registered Business Number*	12345678	
6.3.3 Address*	1, Boulevard de Paris	
6.3.4 Town*	Valenciennes	
6.3.5 Country code*	FR - France	× *
6.3.6 Post code*	53900	
6.3.7 E-mail address*	servicedesk@era.europa.eu	
6.3.8 Organisation Code*	00AT	≣ ₹ 🛛
Owner*		
7.1 Organisation Name*	Demo ERA organisation 1	
7.2 Registered business number*	12345678	
7.3 Address*	1, Boulevard de Paris	
5 Country code*	FR - France	× .
.6 Post code*	53900	
7 E-mail address*	servicedesk@era.europa.eu	
7.8 Organisation Code*	00AT	▶ ⊒ 🛠
aanar*		
1 Organisation name*	Demo ERA organisation 1	
2 Registered Business Number*	12345678	
.3 Address*	1, Boulevard de Paris	
.4 Town*	Valenciennes	
.5 Country Code*	FR - France	× •
.6 Post code*	53900	
/ E-mail address*	servicedesk@era.europa.eu	
5.8 Organisation Code*	00AT	▲ Ξ 🕿
s.9 venicie keeper Marking*	12345678	
ntity in charge of maintenance*		
1 Organisation name*	Demo ERA organisation 1	
.z keyistereu business number*	12345678	

9.4 Town*	Valenciennes	
9.5 Country code*	FR - France	×v
9.6 Post code*	53900	
9.7 E-mail address*	servicedesk@era.europa.eu	
9.8 Organisation Code*	00AT	<b>a</b>
Authorisations for placing on the market #1		+
11.1 Name of authorising entity*	AustrianAuth	
11.2 Member State of Authorising Entity*	AT - Austria	v
11.3 European identification number (EIN)*	1121213232	
11.4 Area of use*	Austria	
11.5 Date of authorisation*	2021/06/09	
11.6 Authorisation valid until (if specified)	2021/06/09	
1.9 Conditions for use of the vehicle and other restrictions on how t 11.9.1 Coded conditions for use and restrictions 2.2.1	he vehicle may be used	k
11.0.2 Non-coded conditions for use and restrictions		

11.9.2 Non-coded conditions for use and restriction



#### 2.4.3. Decision on Vehicle Applications

Registration Entities can review, approve or reject vehicle applications that have already been submitted . The RE needs to follow the following steps before starting reviewing the applications

#### 2.4.3.1. Decision on New Pre-Reservation

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve or reject new Pre-Reservation application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for a Pre-Reservation Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application

Searc	ch									
Filter Cr	riteria									
Applicati	ion type	equals	Pre-Reservatio	on	,	<ul> <li>Application ID</li> </ul>	equals			
State of	Application	equals	Submitted		,	<ul> <li>Stub Number</li> </ul>	contains			
Applicati	ion contains EVN	contains 🛩				Letter Marking	contains			
Number	of Vehicles	matches 🗸				Created by	contains			
Creation	n Date	equals 🗸				Submision Date	equals 🗸			
Approva	l Date	equals 🗸				Order Descending	by	Creation Date		~
Applicat	tions									
ID	Application type	State o	f Application	Created by State of the Ap	Creation Date 1	Submision Date	Approval Date	Stub Number Appli	Number of Vehicles	Actions
221441	PreReservation	Submitted		EUadmin	01/02/2021 14:23	01/02/2021 14:23:28		8881TGGGSSSX	1	

Figure 43: Submitted Pre-Reservation Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the information provided for the Registration in the "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" Tabs.

	EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAY:	EUROPEAN s	Vehicle Register
AT	Vehicles	Applications	
Applic	ation Details		
Vehicle	Characteristics	Standard Form	EVNs

Figure 44: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

#### a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step, follow the steps below:

Allocate EVNs to the application

Select the 'EVNs' tab, the content of which can be viewed below:

Applicatio	on Detail	s			
Vehicle Cha	racteristic	s i	Standard Form	EVNs	
Available	EVNs gro	oup fo	or stub 88817	rgggss	SX
STUR	Availabl	e lise	d		
88810000	1000	0	<b>•</b>		
88810001	1000	0	-		



i. For each one of the proposed Vehicle Numbers, click on the ▼ button next to it to expand the available Vehicle Numbers and select on from the list, and click on Use Range ✓ :

A	vailable EVNs g	roup	) fo	r stu	b 888	31TC
s	TUB Availa	ble U	lse	d		
8	8810000 1000	0		•		
	Use Range √					
	88810000007					
	888100000015					
	88810000023					
	88810000031					
	888100000049					
	888100000056					
	88810000064					
	888100000072					
8	888100000080 8810001 1000	0		•		

#### Figure 46: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab - Select EVNs

ii. Alternatively to the previous two steps navigate to the 'Standard Form' Tab and manually input the Vehicle Number in the 1.1 parameter.







Click on

iii.

iv. The following dialog box is displayed

Accept	x
Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Change Files No file chosen	
○ You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: zin_odf_ing_ineg_png_tiff_tyt_csy_ylsy_yls_doc	
docx	
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
Approve Cancel	

-----

#### Figure 48: Pre-Reservation Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - $\circ \quad \text{Dialog box is closed}$
  - b. <u>To Reject the Application</u>

Step 3b: If the provided information reviewed in Step 2 are not acceptable, press	Reject 🖾	button.
the following dialog box is displayed		

n approval?
lsx, .xls, .doc,
lsx, .xls, .doc,
lsx, .

#### Figure 49: Reason for rejecting the Pre-Reservation application

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed

#### 2.4.3.2. Application for Vehcile Registration

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve or reject an application for vehicle registration following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for a Registration Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application:

Sear	ch										
Filter Cr	riteria										
Applicat	tion type	equals	Registration			~ /	Application ID	equals			
State of	f Application	equals	Submitted			~ :	Stub Number	contains			
Applicat	tion contains EVN	contains 🗸				1	Letter Marking	contains			
Number	of Vehicles	matches 🗸				(	Created by	contains			
Creation	n Date	equals 🗸				3	Submision Date	equals 🗸			
Approva	al Date	equals 🗸					Order Descending	by	Creation Date		~
Applicat	tions										
ID	Application ty	pe State	of Application	Created by State of the A	Creation Date 1		Submision Date	Approval Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
231560	VehicleRegistration	n Submitte	d	EUadmin	02/04/2021 14:30	02/	04/2021 14:30:25		39815901SSSX	1	

Figure 50: Submitted Reservation Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the information provided for the Registration in the "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" Tabs.

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER
AT Vehicles	Applications
Application Details	
Vehicle Characteristics	Standard Form EVNs

Figure 51: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

#### a. <u>To approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step, follow the steps below:

i. Browse in the EVNs tab, the content of which can be viewed below:

Available EVNs group for stub 01815401SSSX
STUB Available Used 01815302 982 18 ▲
Use Range √
018153020005
018153020013
018153020203
018153020211
018153020229
018153020237
018153020245
018153020252
<b>T</b>



ii. For each one of the proposed Vehicle Numbers, click on the ▼ button next to it to expand the available Vehicle Numbers, select on from the list, and click on Use Range ✓ :

STUB	Availab	le Use	d			
8881000	00 1000	0				
Use F	Range 🗸					
888100	000007		A.			
888100	000015					
888100	000023					
888100	000031					
888100	000049					
888100	000056					
888100	000064					
888100	000072					
888100 8881000	0000080 11000	0	•	,		

Figure 53: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab - Select EVNs

iii. Alternatively to the previous two steps navigate to the 'Standard Form' Tab and input the Vehicle Number in the 1.1 parameter.



#### Figure 54: Submitted Application Decision: Standard Form Tab- 1.1 Parameter



iv.

v. The following dialog box is displayed

Accept	×
A Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Choose Files No file chosen	
① You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc, .docx	
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
Approve Canc	51

#### Figure 55: Registration Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - o Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed
- b. To Reject the Application

**Step 3b:** If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable, **Reject** button. the following dialog box is displayed

	an application can no longer be	edited or rejected. Do	you confirm your applic	ation approval?
			li	J
Choose Files No	file chosen			
() You can selec	maximum 10 files of allowed ty	pes: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .j	peg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .cs	v, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,
			the area in a same first	
.docx	load more files or different exte	acione plaaca archiva	TRAFFI IN 3 ZIN TIFFT	

#### Figure 56: Reason for rejecting the Registration application

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed

#### 2.4.3.3. Update of Registration Data

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve a new Update of Registration Data application following the below steps:
**Step 1:** Search for an Update of Registration Data Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application

Applica	ations Dashboard											Create Applic	ation
Sea	rch												
Filter (	Criteria												
Applica	ation type	equals		All		~	App	olication ID		equals			
State of Application		equals		All		~	Stu	Stub Number contains					
Application contains EVN cor		contains	~				Let	Letter Marking contains					
Number of Vehicles		matches	~			Cre	Created by		contains				
Creatio	on Date	equals	~				Submision Date			equals	~		
Approv	val Date	equals	~					<ul> <li>Order Descending</li> </ul>		by	Submision D	ate	~
Applica	ations												
ID	ID Application type			State of Application	Created by	Creation Date		ion Submision e Date î		roval Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
				State of the Application					Application Details				
58845	VehicleModification, UpdateRegistration		ŝ	Submitted	EUadmin	22/04/20 09:33	021	21 22/04/2021 09:33:22		1			
58845 VehicleModification, UpdateReaistration		0	State of the Application Submitted EUadmin 22/04/20 09:33		021	21 22/04/2021 09:33:22			Application Details				

Figure 57: Submitted Update Registration: Search

Step 2: Review the changes that were made in the "New Values" Column of the "Standard Form" Tab.

Application Details				
Vehicle Characteristics	Standard Form			
		Application Type	Current Application State	Created b
		VehicleModification, UpdateRegistration	Submitted	EUadm

Figure 60: Update of Registration: Vehicle Characteristics and Standard Form Review

a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step, click on

In case you click on Approve, the following dialog box is displayed

Accept	х
Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm y	our application approval?
	4
Choose Files No file chosen	
Type:	f, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,
$\Psi$ .docx If you want to unload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a joint	firet
	, mot
	Approve Cancel

#### Figure 58: Update of Registration Data Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed

#### b. To Reject the Application

Step 3b: If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable,

button.

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.

User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

Re	eject	×
A	Enter a reason for rejecting this application	_
Г Г		
L		
	Choose Files No file chosen	
	PYou can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,	
	If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
	Reject Cancel	

# Figure 59: Reason for rejecting the Update Of Registration application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

# 2.4.3.4. Change of Keeper

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve a new Change of Keeper application following the below steps:

# **Step 1:** Search for a Change of Keeper Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application

Applica	tions Dashboard										Create Applie	cation
Sea	rch											
Filter O	Criteria											
Applica	ation type	equals		Change of Keeper		~	Applica	tion ID	equals			
State of Application equals			Submitted		~	Stub N	umber	contains				
Application contains EVN contains ~					Letter Marking		contains					
Number of Vehicles matches ~		~				Created	d by	contains				
Creatio	on Date	equals	~				Submision Date		equals	~		
Approv	al Date	equals	~				Order Descending		by	Submisio	n Date	~
_												
Applica	ations											
ID	ID Application type			State of Application	Created by	Cre	eation Date	Submision Date 1	Approval Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
				State of the A	pplication					Application Details		
58625	58625 VehicleModification, UpdateChangeOfKeeper			Submitted	EUadmin 14 10		/2021	14/04/2021 10:54:36			1	

Figure 60: Submitted Change of Keeper: Search

**Step 2:** Review the changes that were made in the "New Values" Column for the Keeper Paremeter of the "Standard Form" Tab

Application Details		
Vehicle Characteristics	Standard Form	
Venicle Characteristics	Standard Form	

Figure 61: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step,:click on

Then the following dialog box is displayed

Ac	ccept	x
A	Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
ſ		
1		
	Choose Files No file chosen	
	You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,	
	$\checkmark$ .docx If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a zin first	
	Approve Cancel	

#### Figure 62: Change of Keeper Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - o Dialog box is closed
- b. <u>To Reject the Application</u>

Step 3b: If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable, button.

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog. User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection. User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

R	eject	x
A	Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
ſ		
l		
	Choose Files No file chosen	
'	You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,	
	If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
-	Deject Cancel	
	Reject Cancel	

# Figure 63: Reason for rejecting the Update Of Registration application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

The Keeper is notified via email on the outcome of the examination of his application.

# 2.4.3.5. Change of ECM

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve a new Pre-Reservation application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for a Change of ECM Data Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application

Search															
Filter Criter	ia														
Application t	ype	equals		Change of ECM	~	Ap	plication II	0	equals						
State of App	lication	equals		All ~		Stu	Stub Number		contains						
Application contains EVN contains ~				Let	Letter Marking		contains								
Number of Vehicles matches ~				Created by		contains									
Creation Date equals ~				Su	Submision Date		equals	~							
Approval Dat	te	equals	~			<ul> <li>Order Descending</li> </ul>		by		Creatio	n Date		~		
Applications	s														
ID Application type		State o Applicat	of ion	Created by	Creation Date 1	Submision Date	Ар	proval Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Action	s			
				State of the App	lication							Applicati	on Details		
58851 Vehic	leModification, U	odateChange	of	ECM	Submitte	d	EUadmin	22/04/2021 10:36	22/04/2021 10:36:54				2		N

Figure 64: Submitted Change of ECM: Search

**Step 2:** Review the changes that were made in the "New Values" Column for the ECM Paremeter of the "Standard Form" Tab

Application Details	
Vehicle Characteristics	Standard Form

Figure 65: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

Step 3a: If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the

Approve 🗹

review done in the previous step, click on

Then the following dialog box is displayed

button.

Accept	3
Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm	your application approval?
	li li
Choose Files No file chosen	
You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .ti docy	iff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zi	ip first
	Approve Cancel

#### Figure 66: Change of ECM Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed

#### b. To Reject the Application

**Step 3b:** If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable,

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.

User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

R	eject	x
A	Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
	Choose Files No file chosen	
	① You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,	
	If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
-		
	Reject Cancel	

# Figure 67: Reason for rejecting the Change of ECM application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

#### 2.4.3.6. Change of Owner

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve a new Change of Owner application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for a Change of Owner Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application:

Sea	irch											
Filter (	Criteria											
Applica	ation type	equals	(	Change of Owner		~	Appli	cation ID	equals			
State of	of Application	equals		Submitted		~	Stub	Number	contains			
Applica	ation contains EVN	contains	~				Lette	r Marking	contains			
Numbe	er of Vehicles	matches	~				Creat	ted by	contains			
Creatio	on Date	equals	~				Subn	nision Date	equals	~		
Approv	val Date	equals	~					Order Descending	by	Creation	Date	~
Applic	ations											
ID	Application	n type		State of Application	Created by	Cre Da	ation ate î	Submision Date	Approval Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
				State of the A	Application					Applica	ation Details	
58852	VehicleModification, UpdateChangeOfOwn	er		Submitted	AT_RE	22/04/ 10:40	/2021	22/04/2021 10:40:13			1	

Figure 68: Submitted Change of Owner Applicatin: Search

**Step 2:** Review the changes that were made in the "New Values" Column for the Owner Parameter of the "Standard Form" Tab.



Figure 69: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step click on

When you click on Approve, the following dialog box is displayed

Accept	x
Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval	?
Choose Files No file chosen	
Tou can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .	doc,
$\overset{\smile}$ .docx If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
Approve C	Cancel

# Figure 70: Change of Owner Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - o Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed
- b. <u>To Reject the Application</u>

**Step 3b:** If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable, button.

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog. User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection. User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

R	eject	x
A	Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
Г		
l		
	Choose Files No file chosen	
	① You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc, .docx	
	If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
	Deject Concel	
	Reject Cancel	

Figure 71: Reason for rejecting the Change of Owner application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

# 2.4.3.7. Update of Organisation Data

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve a new Update of Organisation Data application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for an Update of Registration Data Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application

Sea	rch											
Filter (	Criteria											
Applica	ation type	equals		Update Organisatio	on Data	~	Applica	ation ID	equals			
State o	of Application	equals		Submitted		~	Stub N	lumber	contains			
Applica	ation contains EVN	contains	~				Letter	Marking	contains			
Numbe	er of Vehicles	matches	~				Create	d by	contains			
Creatio	on Date	equals	~				Submi	sion Date	equals	~		
Approv	val Date	equals	~					Order Descending	by	Creation	Date	~
Applica	ations											
ID	Applicatio	on type		State of Application	Created by	Cre D	eation ate î	Submision Date	Approval Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
				State of the A	pplication					Applic	ation Details	
58857	VehicleModification, UpdateOrganisationD	Data		Submitted	EUadmin	22/04 10:45	/2021	22/04/2021 10:45:14			1	

Figure 72: Submitted Update of Organisation Data Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the changes that were made in the "New Values" Column for the Update Fields of the "Standard Form" Tab.



Figure 73: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

#### a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step click on

When you click on Approve, the following dialog box is displayed

Ac	ccept	x
A	Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Г		
L		
	Choose Files No file chosen	
	You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,	
	If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
	Approve Cancel	

# Figure 74: Update of Organisation Data Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed

#### b. To Reject the Application

**Step 3b:** If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable,

button.

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.

User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

R	eject	×
A	Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
ſ		
	Choose Files No file chosen	
	You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc, .docx	
	If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
	Reject Cance	I

#### Figure 75: Reason for rejecting the Update of Organisation Data application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

#### 2.4.3.8. Withdrawal

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve a new Withdrawal application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for a Withdrawal Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application

Sea	rch										
Filter (	Criteria										
Applica	ation type	equals	Withdrawal		<ul> <li>Application ID</li> </ul>		equals				
State o	of Application	equals	Submitted		<ul> <li>Stub Number</li> </ul>		contain	IS			
Applica	ation contains EVN	contains ~			Letter Marking		contain	IS			
Numbe	er of Vehicles	matches ~			Created by		contain	IS			
Creatio	on Date	equals ~			Submision Date		equal	s ~			
Approv	al Date	equals ~			<ul> <li>Order Desce</li> </ul>	ending	by		Creati	ion Date	~
Applica	ations										
ID	Application type	State of Application	Created by	Creation Date 1	Submision Date	Appro Dat	oval :e	Stu Num	ıb ber	Number of Vehicles	Actions
			State of the /	Application					Applic	ation Details	
58858	VehicleWithdrawal	Submitted	EUadmin	22/04/2021 10:47	22/04/2021 10:47:39					1	

Figure 76: Submitted Withdrawal Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the information in the Registration Status Fields in the "Standard Form" Tab.

/ehicle Characteristics Standard Form

Figure 77: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step, click on

When you click on Approve, the following dialog box is displayed

Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application ap	oproval?
Choose Files No file chosen	
<sup>1</sup> You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx,	.xls, .doc,
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
Approve	e Cance

Figure 78: Update of Organisation Data Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - $\circ \quad \text{Dialog box is closed}$
- b. To Reject the Application

**Step 3b** information reviewed in Step 2 are not acceptable,

Reject ∞ button.

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.

User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

Reject	×
Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
Choose Files No file chosen	
① You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv .docx	, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
	Reject Cancel
	Cancer

#### Figure 79: Reason for rejecting the Withdrawal application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

#### 2.4.3.9. Suspension

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve a new Suspension application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for an Suspension Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application

Sear	rch												
Filter C	Criteria												
Applica	ation type	equals		All		~	Applic	ation ID	equals				
State o	of Application	equals		Submitted		~	Stub I	Number	contains				
Applica	ation contains EVN	contains	~				Letter	Marking	contains				
Numbe	er of Vehicles	matches	~				Create	ed by	contains				
Creatio	on Date	equals	~				Subm	ision Date	equals	~			
Approv	al Date	equals	~					Order Descending	by		Creation Da	ate	
Applic	ations												
Applica	ations												
ID	Application	type		State of Application	Created by	Crea Dat	ation te î	Submision Date	Approval Date	Sti	ub Number	Number of Vehicles	Action
				State of the A	pplication	1					Application	on Details	
58859	VehicleSuspension			Submitted	EUadmin	22/04/	2021	22/04/2021				1	

Figure 80: Submitted Suspension Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the information in the Registration Status Fields in the "Standard Form" Tab.

Application Details		
Vehicle Characteristics	Standard Form	]

Figure 81: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

# a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step click on

the following dialog box is displayed

cce	pt
Or	nce confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?
С	Choose Files No file chosen
<b>(</b>	You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,
If	you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first
	Approve Cancel

Figure 82: Update of Organisation Data Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
  - If you click on Cancel

•

- Action is cancel
- Dialog box is closed
- b. <u>To Reject the Application</u>

Step 3b: If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable,

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.

button.

User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

eject ×	
Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
Choose Files No file chosen	
You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,	
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
Reject Cancel	
	Enter a reason for rejecting this application  Choose Files No file chosen  You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc, .docx If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first  Reject Cancel

#### Figure 83: Reason for rejecting the Suspension application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

#### 2.4.3.10. Reactivation

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve a new Change of Owner application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for an Suspension Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application

Sea	irch												
Filter	Criteria												
Applica	ation type	equals		All		~	Appli	ication ID	equals				
State	of Application	equals		Submitted			Stub	Number	contains				
Application contains EVN contains 🗸		~				Lette	er Marking	contains					
Number of Vehicles matches 🗸		~				Crea	ted by	contains					
Creatio	on Date	equals	~				Subr	nision Date	equals	~			
Approv	val Date	equals	~					Order Descending	by		Creation Da	te	~
Applic	ations												
ID	Applicatio	n type		State of Application	Created by	Crea Da	ation te î	Submision Date	Approval Date	Sti	ub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
				State of the A	Application						Applicatio	on Details	
58871	VehicleReactivation			Submitted	EUadmin	22/04/	2021	22/04/2021				1	

# Figure 84: Submitted Reactivation Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the information in the Registration Status Fields in the "Standard Form" Tab.

Application Details		
Vehicle Characteristics	Standard Form	

Figure 85: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

a. <u>To Approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step click on

the following dialog box is displayed

	once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?
-	
	Choose Files No file chosen
	docx
	you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first

# Figure 86: Reactivation Approval Dialog Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - o Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed
- b. To Reject the Application

button.

Step 3b: If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable,

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.

User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

Reject ×
Enter a reason for rejecting this application
Choose Files No file chosen
You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc, .docx
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first
Reject Cancel

# Figure 87: Reason for rejecting the Reactivation application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

#### 2.4.3.11. Change of EVN following technical modifications

The user can review and decide on whether he will approve or reject a Change of EVN following Technical Modification application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for a Registration Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application:

Search	1											
Filter Crite	ria											
Application	type	equals	Change of EVN following	ng technical modification	ns 💉	Application ID		equals				
State of App	plication	equals	Submitted		`	Stub Number		contains				
Application	contains EVN	contains 💊				Letter Marking		contains				
Number of V	Number of Vehicles matches 🗸					Created by	Created by contains					
Creation Date equals 🗸				Submision Date equals			×					
Approval Da	ate	equals 💊				Order Des	cending	by	Creation Da	ate		~
Application	15											
ID		Applicati	on type	State of Application	Created by	Creation Date 1	Submisio	on Date	Approval Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
				State of the Applica	ation					Application	Details	
222027	VehicleModificat ChangeOfEVNFo	ion, llowingTechnic	alModifications	Submitted	EUadmin	06/05/2021 08:49	06/05/2023 08:49:34	1			1	

Figure 88: Submitted Change of EVN following Technical Modification Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the information provided for the Registration in the "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" Tabs.

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	European Vehicle Register
AT Vehicles A	pplications
Application Details	
Vehicle Characteristics	Standard Form EVNs

Figure 89: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

#### a. <u>To approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step, follow the steps below:

i. Browse in the EVNs tab, the content of which can be viewed:

Available EVNs group for stub 01815401SSSX
STUB Available Used
Use Range ✓
018153020005
018153020013
018153020203
018153020211
018153020229
018153020237
018153020245
018153020252
-

Figure 90: Submitted Registration Application Decision: EVNs tab

For each one of the proposed Vehicle Numbers, click on the 💌 button next to it to expand the ii. Use Range available Vehicle Numbers and select on from the list, and click on **Application Details** Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form **EVNs** Available EVNs group for stub 21818606SSSX Available Used STUB 21818606 1000 0 Use Range 🗸 218186060008 218186060016 218186060024 218186060032 218186060040 218186060057 218186060065 218186060073 218186060081

Figure 91: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab – Select EVNs

iii. Alternatively to the previous two steps navigate to the 'Standard Form' Tab and input the Vehicle Number in the 1.1 parameter.



v. The following dialog box is displayed

iv.

Accept	×
${f A}$ Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confir	m your application approval?
μ <u> </u>	
Choose Files No file chosen	
You can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .docx	, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a	.zip first
	Approve Cancel

# Figure 93: Registration Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed

#### b. To Reject the Application

**Step 3b:** If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable,

Step 2are not acceptable, **Reject w** button.

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.

User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

R	eject	
A	Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
Г		
l		
	Choose Files No file chosen	
'	Vou can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,	
	If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
-		
	Reject Cancel	

#### Figure 94: Reason for rejecting the application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

#### Figure 95: Reason for rejecting the application

# 2.4.3.12. Change of EVN and registering MS

#### Part A: Decision on Change of EVN and registering MS + New Registration

The RE user of the **New Registering MS** can review and decide on whether he will approve or reject a Change of EVN and registering MS + New Registration application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for a Registration Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application:

Search													
Filter Criteria													
Application type	eq	uals	All			~	Applicat	tion ID	equals				
State of Application equals All			All	All 🗸				Stub Number					
Application contains EVN contains 💙								1arking	contains				
Number of Vehicles matches 🗸								l by	contains				
Creation Date	e	quals 🗸					Submis	ion Date	equals 🗸				
Approval Date	e	quals 🗸					<b>2</b> C	order Descending	by	Crea	tion Date		~
Applications													
ID	Applicat	ion type		State of Application	Created by	Cre	eation ate 1	Submision Date	Approval D	ate	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
				State of the A	pplication						Applicati	on Details	
221451 VehicleReg ChangeOfF	VehicleRegistration, ChangeOfEVNandRegisteringMS			Submitted	EUadmin	06/05/	2021	06/05/2021			89886015SSSX	1	

Figure 96: Submitted Change of EVN and registering MS + New Registration Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the information provided for the Registration in the "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" Tabs.

	EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAY	EUROPEAN	Vehicle Register
AT	Vehicles	Applications	
Applic	ation Details		
-			
Vehicle	Characteristics	Standard Form	EVNs

Figure 97: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

a. <u>To approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step, follow the steps below:

i. Browse in the EVNs tab, the content of which can be viewed below:

Available EVNs group for stub 89886015SSSX



Figure 98: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab

ii. For each one of the proposed Vehicle Numbers, click on the button next to it to expand the available Vehicle Numbers and select on from the list, and click on Use Range ✓:

Available EVINS droup for slup 090000103	SSSX	015885	601	8988	stub	for	aroup	/Ns	E٧	Available
------------------------------------------	------	--------	-----	------	------	-----	-------	-----	----	-----------



Figure 99: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab – Select EVNs

iii. Alternatively to the previous two steps navigate to the 'Standard Form' Tab and input the Vehicle Number in the 1.1 parameter.

<pre>:VN - Vehicle #1 .1 European Vehicle Number*</pre>	1	
Figure 100: Submitted Application	n Decision: Standard Form Tab- 1.1 Parameter	
Approve 🔽		
e following dialog box is displayed		
Accept		
Accept <ul> <li>Once confirmed an application can no lo</li> </ul>	onger be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Accept Once confirmed an application can no lo	onger be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Accept Once confirmed an application can no lo	onger be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Accept  Once confirmed an application can no lo	onger be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Accept Once confirmed an application can no lo	onger be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Accept  Once confirmed an application can no lo  Choose Files No file chosen	onger be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Accept  A Once confirmed an application can no lo  Choose Files No file chosen  You can select maximum 10 files of a	allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .do	ос,
Accept  Once confirmed an application can no lo  Choose Files No file chosen  You can select maximum 10 files of a .docx If you want to upload more files or differ	allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .do	oc,
Accept Once confirmed an application can no lo Choose Files No file chosen You can select maximum 10 files of a .docx If you want to upload more files or differ	allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .do rent extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	oc,

#### Figure 101: Registration Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

• If you click on Approve

iv.

- Application is approved
- The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application

- If you click on Cancel
  - Action is cancel
  - Dialog box is closed

# b. <u>To Reject the Application</u>

Step 3b: If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable,Reject ∞button.Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.Item (Step 2are not acceptable)

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

Reject	х
Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
	1
Chasse Files No file chosen	
	u ulau ula dala
docx	iv, .xisx, .xis, .doc,
If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
	Reject Cancel

# Figure 102: Reason for rejecting the application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

"Cancel" - to cancel the action
 EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

# Part B: Decision on Change of EVN and registering MS + Withdrawal

The RE user of the **Previous Registering MS** can review and decide on whether he will approve or reject a Change of EVN and registering MS + Withdrawal application following the below steps:

**Step 1:** Search for a Registration Application with "Submitted" Status and clicks on the "Actions" Button and redirected to the application:

Search											
Filter Criteria											
Application type	equals	All		~	Application I	D	equals				
State of Application	equals	All		~	Stub Numbe	r i	contains				
Application contains EV	'N contains 🗸				Letter Markir	Letter Marking contains					
Number of Vehicles	matches 🗸				Created by		contains				
Creation Date	equals 🗸				Submision D	ate	equals 🗸 🗸				
Approval Date	equals 🗸				Order	Descending	ру	Creati	on Date		~
Applications											
ID	Application typ	pe	State of Application	Created by	Creation Date 1	Submision Da	te Approv	al Date	Stub Number	Number of Vehicles	Actions
		S	tate of the Applica	tion					Applicati	on Details	
222034 VehicleWithdra	wal, ChangeOfEVNan	ndRegisteringMS	Submitted	EUadmin	06/05/2021 14:01	06/05/2021 14:01:10				1	

Figure 103: Submitted Change of EVN and registering MS + Withdrawal Application: Search

**Step 2:** Review the information provided for the Registration in the "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" Tabs.

	EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILW		N VEHICLE REGISTER
at	Vehicles	Applications	Administration
Appl	ication Detai	ls	
Vehic	le Characteristic	s Standard For	n

Figure 104: Review Application Details: "Vehicle Characteristics" and "Standard Form" tabs

#### a. <u>To approve the Application</u>

**Step 3a:** If the information provided in the application are found to be complete and acceptable after the review done in the previous step, follow the steps below:

i. click on

The following dialog box is displayed

Accept	×
A Once confirmed an application can no longer be edited or rejected. Do you confirm your application approval?	
Choose Files No file chosen	
Tou can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc	,
$\Psi$ .docx If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a jzin first	
Approve Can	cel

#### Figure 105: Registration Approval Message

Optionally, to attention of the submitter of the application, you can add a comment or upload one more file.

- If you click on Approve
  - o Application is approved
  - o The submitter of the application is notified via email about the approval of their application
- If you click on Cancel
  - $\circ \quad \text{Action is cancel} \\$
  - Dialog box is closed

#### b. To Reject the Application

**Step 3b:** If the provided information reviewed in Step 2are not acceptable, **Reject** button.

Then specify the reason for rejecting the application by completing the text field on the dialog.

User can optionally upload one or more files as part of the justification for rejection.

User then clicks on:

• "Reject" to finalize the rejection.

R	eject	
A	Enter a reason for rejecting this application	
Г		
l		
	Choose Files No file chosen	
'	Vou can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jpeg, .png, .tiff, .txt, .csv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc,	
	If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive them in a .zip first	
-		
	Reject Cancel	

#### Figure 106: Reason for rejecting the application

EVR marks the application as Rejected., and email notification is sent to the Submitter of the application.

• "Cancel" - to cancel the action EVR will close the dialog box and action is cancelled.

#### 2.4.4. Create Application

As described in the previous chapters, the user can select the **Create Application** option. By clicking on this button, a new window will open in the browser, that will allow the user to select the Application type. The content of this window is displayed below:

_	Application Type		
A	pplication Type	New pre-reservation ()	
		New registration 🔘	
		update () u c c c c c c c c	pdate of Registration hange of Keeper hange of ECM hange of Organisation Data
		Change of registration status 🔘 🗹 Si	uspension eactivation
		Change of EVN O	hange of EVN following technical modifications hange of EVN and registering MS

Figure 107: Create Application: Application Types

Details for the available Application types, and the steps required by the user to complete them are presented in the following chapters. To proceed to the next stage, the user must select the required Application type

and click on on the options menu bar at the bottom of the page. Alternatively they can click on **Discard?** or **Close** to exit.

The RE that will be have to examine the application will receive a notification email to examine the application.

The user that applied will be notified for the outcome of the examination.

In case of acceptance, the other stakeholders that are referred to the application will notified for changes on the Vehicle. This happens if the respective users have opted in for the respective notifications.

#### 2.4.4.1. Suspension

It is possible for a RE user to apply for the Suspension of one or more vehicles at once, provided that they are registered in the MS of the particular RE. The user can apply for a vehicle Suspension by following the next steps:

**Step 1:** In the Applications page, click on the **Create Application** button.

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	UROPEAN \	/ehicle Register						۵
AT Vehicles App	lications							Account Logout
Applications Dashboard	1							Create Application
Search								
Filter Criteria								
Application type	equals	All	~	Stub Number	contains	Number of Vehicles	matches 🗸	
Application ID	equals			Application contains EVN	contains 🖌	Created by	contains	
State of Application	equals	All	~	Letter Marking	contains	Creation Date	equals 🗸	
Applications								

#### Figure 108: Create Application

**Step 2:** Select the "Suspension" checkbox from the Application Type page and click on

Application Type	
Application Type New pre-reservation (	)
New registration (	)
Update C Change of registration status (	Update of Registration Change of Keeper Change of Owner Change of Organisation Data Suspension Reactivation
Change of EVN C	Change of EVN following technical modifications Change of EVN and registering MS

Figure 109: Suspension: Application Type

**Step 3:** In the "Vehicle Characteristics" tab, provide the EVNs that are related to the application, by typing them in the "EVNs" text field.

Application Details Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form				
		Application Type	Current Application State	e Created by
		Suspension	Draft	AT_RE
408153000000 408153000018	uteide the logist will seurce the EXAle to be uslideted			
Techincal Characteristics Documentation				
Choose Files No file chosen	Pou can select maximum 10 files of allowed types: .zip, .pdf, .jpg, .jp If you want to upload more files or different extensions, please archive			

Figure 110: Suspension: EVNs field

**Step 4:** If applicable, in the "Vehicle Characteristics" tab, upload any Documentation by clicking on Choose Files. By using the pop-up window, the user can select any files from their computer and upload them by clicking on Qpen.

Application Type		Current Application Sta	ite Created by
Suspension		Draft	AT_RE
			田
	Application Type Suspension eg., ipng. diff., txt., cxv, .xlsx, .xls, .doc, .docx er them in a .xp frat	Application Type Suspension eg.,	Application Type Current Application Ste Suspension Draft egpngBfftst., .csv, .skex, .ska, .doc, .docx re them m a .app first

Figure 111: Suspension: Upload Documentation (1)

Open								×
← → • ↑ 🗖	> This PC > Desktop				√ Č	Search Desktop		P
Organize 👻 Ne	ew folder						-	?
<ul> <li>✓ I Quick access</li> <li>Desktop</li> <li>Downloads</li> <li>Documents</li> <li>Pictures</li> <li>I This PC</li> <li>I Metwork</li> </ul>	Name	^	Date modified No items mat	Type ch your search.	Size			
	File <u>n</u> ame: S				~	Custom Files Open	Cancel	<ul><li>✓</li><li></li></ul>

Figure 112: Suspension: Upload Documentation (2)

**Step 5:** In the "Standard Form" tab, complete field "10.1 Registration Status" by using the drop down menu of Parameter 10.1. In case of multiple Vehicle Numbers, the user can switch detail views by selecting the desired Vehicle Number from the "Vehicle details Preview" drop-down menu:

EUROPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER		Ø
AT Vehicles Applications		Account
Application Details Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form	Vehicle details Preview 498167000005 Suspension	Current Application State Created by Draft AT_RE
10 Application for Registration Status 10.1 Registration Status	13 - Suspended The vehicle registration is suspended at th +	
10.2 Registration status date		
10.3 Registration status reason	1	



13 - Suspended The vehicle registration is suspended at th
12 - Succeeded The vehicle registration is succeeded at the
request of the NSA of the registering Member State.
14 - Suspended The vehicle registration is suspended by decision of the RE.

Figure 114: Suspension: Registration Status Drop-down menu options

#### **Step 6:** Complete field "10.2 Registration status date" by selecting a date >= today's date.

EUROPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER				۵
AT Vehicles Applications			Account Logo	out
Application Details Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form				
	Vehicle details Preview	Application Type	Current Application State Created by	
	498167000005 +	Suspension	Draft AT_RE	
10 Application for Registration Status				
10.1 Registration Status	13 - Suspended The vehicle regist	ration is suspended at th 🔻		
10.2 Registration status date		<b></b>		
10.3 Registration status reason	1			

Figure 115: Suspension: Standard Form – Registration Status Date

**Step 7:** Complete field "10.3 Registration status reason" by filling in the text field. Depending on the user selection in field "10.1 Registration Status" there are the following 2 cases:

- If "13 The vehicle registration is suspended at the request of the NSA of the Registering Member State " is selected, then field 10.3 remains empty.
- If "14 –The vehicle registration is suspended by decision of the RE" is selected, field 10.3 is mandatory

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY OR RAILWAYS	N VEHICLE REGISTER	D
AT Vehicles Applications		Account Logout
Application Details Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form		
10 Application for Registration 10.1 Registration Status 10.2 Registration status date	Vehicle details Preview 498167000005 •         Application Type Suspension         Cum Suspension           13 - Suspended The vehicle registration is suspended at th •	Int Application State Created by At AT_RE
10.3 Registration status reason	1	
<b>Step 8:</b> Click on submission.	Figure 116: Suspension: Standard Form – Registration Status Reason Save ✓ to revisit the application at a later stage, or	if it is ready for
Alternatively, th	ere are the following options at the bottom of the screen:	
X Close	: to close the application without saving the progress : to refresh the application page and clear all the fields rd? : to close the application and also delete the Draft created in the system	n.
X Close o Refresh	Discard?	Submit to RE ⇒ Save ✓

#### Figure 117: Suspension: Standard Form – Action buttons

After submitting the application, the user will receive an email notification confirming the successful submission of the application. The application will be reviewed by an agent of the Registration Entity and the user will be notified via email once the decision has been made.

#### 2.4.4.1. Reactivation

It is possible for a RE user to apply for the reactivation of one or more vehicles at once, provided that they are registered in the MS of the particular RE. The user can complete the Application for Reactivation by following the next steps:



EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAY	EUROPEAN V	EHICLE REGIS	TER					D
AT Vehicles	Applications							Account Logout
Applications Dashb	oard							Create Application
Search								
Filter Criteria								
Application type	equals	All	~	Stub Number	contains	Number of Veh	cles matches 🗸	
Application ID	equals			Application contains EVN	contains 🖌	Created by	contains	
State of Application	equals	All	~	Letter Marking	contains	Creation Date	equals 🗸	
Applications								

#### Figure 118: Create Application

# **Step 2:** Select the "Reactivation" checkbox from the Application Type page and click on

Application Type	
Application Type	New pre-reservation ()
	New registration 🔿
	Update of Registration Change of Keeper Change of CMM Change of Owner Change of Organisation Data
	Change of registration status 🖲 🗌 Suspension
	Change of EVN C Change of EVN following technical modifications Change of EVN and registering MS

Figure 119: Reactivation: Application Type

**Step 3:** In the "Vehicle Characteristics" tab, provide the Vehicle Numbers that are related to the application, by typing them in the "EVNs" text field.

Application Details Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form		
	Application Type	Current Application State Created by
	VehicleReactivation	Draft AT_RE
548116130004 548116130012	ar win cause the Exits to be vanuated	
Choose Files No file chosen		



**Step 4:** If applicable, in the "Vehicle Characteristics" tab, upload any Documentation by clicking on Choose Files. By using the pop-up window, the user can select any files from their computer and upload them by clicking on Open

Application Details			
Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form			
	Application Type	Current J	Application State Created by
	VehicleReactivation	Draft	AT_RE
EVNs - Type or paste the desired EVNs. Pressing outside the input will cause the EVNs to be validated			
548116130004 548116130012			ŧ
Techincal Characteristics Documentation			
Choose Files No file chosen			
. , where to aprove more meal or empreteric extensions, prease erem			

Figure 121: Reactivation: Upload Documentation (1)

Open									×
← → • ↑ 🗖	> This PC > Desktop				~ Ō	Search Desktop	p		٩
Organize 👻 Nev	w folder								?
<ul> <li>✓ # Quick access</li> <li>Desktop</li> <li>Downloads</li> <li>Documents</li> <li>Pictures</li> <li>&gt; ■ This PC</li> <li>&gt; ● Network</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Name</li> <li>★</li> <li>★</li> <li>★</li> <li>★</li> <li>★</li> </ul>	^	Date modified No items mat	Type ch your search.	Size				
	File <u>n</u> ame: S				~	Custom Files		Cancel	<b>~</b>

Figure 122: Reactivation: Upload Documentation (2)

**Step 5:** In the "Standard Form" tab, complete field "10.2 Registration status date" by selecting a date >= today's date. This is a mandatory field. In case of multiple Vehicle Numbers, the user can switch detail views by selecting the desired Vehicle Number from the "Vehicle details Preview" drop-down menu:

Application Details Vehicle Characteristics Standard Form		
10 Application for Registration Status	Vehicle details Preview Application Type VehicleReactivation VehicleReactivation	Current Application State Created by Draft AT_RE
10.1 Registration Status	00 - Valid The vehicle has a valid registration.	
10.2 Registration status date		
10.3 Registration status reason		

Figure 123: Reactivation: Standard Form – Registration Status Date

Step 6: Complete field "10.3 Registration status reason" by filling in the text field. This is a mandatory field.



Alternatively, there are the following options at the bottom of the screen:

- **Close**: to close the application without saving the progress
- CRefresh : to refresh the application page and clear all the fields
- **Discard?** : to close the application and also delete the Draft created in the system.

The RE that will be have to examine the application will receive a notification email to examine the application.

The user that applied will be notified for the outcome of the examination.

In case of acceptance, the other stakeholders that are referred to the application will notified for changes on the Vehicle. This happens if the respective users have opted in for the respective notifications.

# 2.5. Vehicles

### 2.5.1. Search Vehicles

The user can open the "Vehicles" menu by clicking on the respective button on the Heading that is available in all the EVR Web pages.

#### 2.5.1.1. Search Criteria

There is a number of Search Criteria that the user can define in order to perform their Vehicle search, as shown in Figure 125 below:

Vehicles					Show Stats			New Search Tab 🛃
Search								
Filter Criteria								
EVN	matches	~	Registering Member State(s	matches	All Countries ×	Owner Org. Code *	matches	
1.2 Previous EVN	matches	v	Registering Hember State(a	materies	All Countries ×	Owner's RBN	matches	
Registration Status	matches	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Authorizing Member States Additional conditions	contains		Keeper's Name	matches	
Registration regime	matches	● ○ (EU) ○	Vehicle Type ID	matches		Keeper's Org. Code *	matches	
Date of the authorisation	<	All 2018/1614 2007/756/EC	EIN	matches		Keeper's RBN	matches	
Date of revocation of	<	v -	Area of use	matches		VKM	matches	
authorisation Registration Status Date	<	v -	EC declaration reference	matches		ECM's Name	matches	
Suspension of authorization		● All ○ Yes ○ No	EC Issuing Body	matches		ECM's Org. Code *	matches	
Authorisation valid until (if	<	-	EC Issuing Body Org. Code *	matches		ECM's RBN	matches	
Manufacturing Year	matches	~	Owner's Name	matches				
* Desision (511) 2010/1614								

#### Figure 125: Vehicle Search Criteria


## 2.5.1.2. Search Results

Once the user has clicked on the search button, any corresponding search results will be returned in a table format as show in Figure 126 below:

EVN I	Previous EVN	Manufacturing Year	Vehicle Type ID	Series	Registration regime	Registering Member State(s)	Status	Additional Conditions applicable to the vehicle	EIN	Details
028859020019		2024			Decision (EU) 2018/1614	BE	00 - Valid	TEN-CW	BE84848	
1	where All o	1								Page

#### Figure 126: Vehicle Search Results

At the top, the user can see an indication of successful search and offline countries. At the bottom, the user can navigate the different result pages, and can also use this drop-down menu 10 
• Results 1-10 of 337 
• to change the number of results that the system is displaying per page.

#### 2.5.1.3. Export Option

The user has the option to export the search results by clicking either clicking on the **Export** or **Export All** o button.

If User clicks on Export ? button:

• EVR exports to Excel or CSV file that search results with the columns visible on the search result grid.

User clicks on **Export All** • button:

• EVR exports to Excel or CSV file that search results with vehicle data including information like Keeper's, Owner's, ECM's, Home authorisation's data.

In either cases, the system presents the following 3 options (XLSX, CSV and Cancel) as shown in Figure 127 below:

EVN I	Previous EVN	Manufacturing Year	Vehicle Type ID	Series	Registration regime	Registering Member State(s)	Status	Additional Conditions applicable to the vehicle	EIN	Details
028859020019		2024			Decision (EU) 2018/1614	BE	00 - Valid	TEN-CW	BE84848	
1 Export • E	xport All 🗠							10 × Results 1-1 of 1 (i) Ø Res	et 🔎 s	Page Search



Details



Figure 128: Export Search Results Options

## 2.5.2. Vehicle Details View

From the Search Results table page, the user has the option to select the icon in the last column, in order to view more details of a particular Vehicle. By selecting this icon, a new browser tab is opened that displays the Vehicle details as shown in Figure 129: Vehicle Details PageFigure 129 below:

Vehicle Details of EVN 018159000001	
1. European Identification	
1.1. Vehicle Number	018159000001
1.2. Previous Vehicle Number	
2. Member State of Registration	
2.1. Member State of Registration	at
3 Member States where the vehicle is authorized	
3.1. Resulting area of use	Austria
Strinesdamy dread dide	Addin
4. Additional conditions	
4.1. Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle	
E. Manufacturing	
5. Instruction year	2020
5.1. Manufacturing year	2020
5.2. Manufacturing serial number	2121133
5.3. ERATV Reference	22-333-4444-1-333
5.4. Senes	3232323
6. EC Declaration Reference	
a. Rolling stock subsystem	
6.1. Date of declaration	
6.2 EC Declaration Reference	
6.3 EC Declaration of verification issuing body	
6.3.1. Name of issuing body (anglicant)	Test EVR Company AT
6.3.2. Renictered Business Number	AT12355
6.2.4. Address of organisation, street and number	1) Strace etr 2 etr 2
6.2.4 Town	Wion W exhurb
6.3.5. Country code	AT AT
G.3.6. Detail of the	12245
C.3.7. Fusil Code	
0.3.7. Email address	once@test-evr.era
0.5.6. Organisation code	UUAT
b. On-board CCS subsystem	
6.1. Date of declaration	
6.2. EC Declaration Reference	
6.3. EC Declaration of verification issuing body	
6.3.1. Name of issuing body (applicant)	Test EVR Company AT
6.3.2. Registered Business Number	AT123456
6.3.3. Address of organisation, street and number	12 Strasse, str 2, str 3
6.3.4. Town	Wien, W suburb
6.3.5. Country code	AT
6.3.6. Postal Code	12345
6.3.7. Email address	office@test-evr.era
6.3.8. Organisation code	ODAT

b. Un-board CCS subsystem	
6.1. Date of declaration	
6.2. EC Declaration Reference	
6.3. EC Declaration of verification issuing body	
6.3.1. Name of issuing body (applicant)	Test EVR Company AT
6.3.2. Registered Business Number	AT123456
6.3.3. Address of organisation, street and number	12 Strasse, str 2, str 3
6.3.4. IOWIN	wien, w suburb
6.3.5. Country code	AI 12245
6.3.5. Postal Code	12345
6.3.9. Creanizables and	onice@test-evi.era
6.5.6. Organisation code	UDAT
7. Owner	Test D/D Company AT
7.1. Name or organisation	AT122456
7.2. Address of cranication crass and number	Al 123430
7.3. Aduless of organisation, street and number	Vion W cuburb
7.5. Jown	AT
	12245
7.7 Email address	office@test_evr.era
7.8. Organisation code	OUVER CONTENT OF CONTENT.
7.6. Organisation code	ONI CONT
o. https://www.new.org/anisation	Test EV/P Company AT
0.1. Hante or organization	AT122456
0.2. Neglister eu publices invention	12 Strace etr 2 etr 2
8.4 Trivin	Wien W suburb
0.4. IUWI	AT SUDUID
8.6 Detal Code	12245
8.7 Email address	office@test_evr.era
8.8 Ornanisation orde	ODAT
8.9 Vehicle Keeper Marking (VKM)	232323
or tande keeper harking (thir)	202020
- 0. Entity in Charge of Maintenance	
9. Lindty in Charge of Hantenance	Test EVR Company AT
5.1. Name of organisation	Test EVR Company Ar
9.2. Registered Business Number	AT123456
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number	AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town	AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien. W suburb
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code	AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Code	AT123456 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12245
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address	AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Vien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-ev.cra
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code	AT122456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12245 office@test-evr.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code	AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Vien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test.evr.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status	AT122456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12245 office@test-evr.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status	AT1219456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 21 Strass, str 2, str 3 AT 12345 office@ttest.evr.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status date	AT122456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12245 office@test-evr.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.2. Registration status data 10.3. Registration status data	AT1219456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@ttest.evr.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status reason	AT122456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.2. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason	AT1219456 12 Strasse, str. 2, str. 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@ttest.evr.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status reason	AT124456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT
9.2. Begistrard Buginess Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorizations for placing on the market 11. Authorizations of placing on the market 11. Authorizations for placing on the market	AT121496 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Vien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evn.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Nume of authorizing entity.	AT124959 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT
9.2. Begisterad Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member State numeric code	AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evn.era 00AT
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorizing entity 11.2 Member State numeric code 11.4 Authorisation Number (EIN)	AT124959 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wein, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12121212
9.2. Begistered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member Code 11.3 Authorisation of one placing in conden 11.3 Authorisation for glacing on the market 11.3 Member Code 11.3 Authorisation for glacing on the market 11.3 Member Code 11.3 Authorisation for glacing on the market 11.3 Member Code 11.3 Authorisation for glacing on the market 11.3 Member State numeric code 11.4 School for the market 11.5 Member State numeric code	AT124956 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evn.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 121312 AustrianAuth at 12131212 AustrianAuth
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member State numeric code 11.3 Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.4 Area of val	AT124959 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12121212 Austria
9.2. Begistered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.8. Organisation code 9.8. Organisation code 9.10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisation status reason 12. Authorisation status reason 13. Authorisation status reason 14. Authorisation status reason 15. Data of authorisation 15. Data of authorisation 15. Data of authorisation readischer reason 15. Data of authorisation reason 15. Data of authorisation reason 15. Data of authorisation 15. Data of authori	AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evn.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12121212 AustrianAuth at 12121212 12121212 Austria
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Codes 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.2. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member State numeric code 11.3 Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.4 Area of use 11.5 Authorisation or placing in service 11.5 Authorisation valid unit (if specified) 11.7 Date of suspension of authorisation	AT124959 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 245 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12121212 Austria 15/06/2021
9.2. Begistrard Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.8. Organisation code 9.8. Organisation code 9.10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 9.1. Authorisation status reason 9.1. Aut	AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evn.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 121212121 AustrianAuth at 12121212 12121212 Austria 15/06/2021
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Codes 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.2. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member State numeric code 11.3 Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.4 Area of use 11.5 Authorisation of authorisation 11.5 Authorisation of authorisation 11.5 Date of suspension of authorisation 11.9 Date of suspension of authorisation 11.9 Conditions for use and other restrictions	AT124956 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12 J2 J2 Strass, str 2, str 3 Office@test-evr.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12 J212 J2 Austria 15/06/2021
9.2. Begistrard Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: Cod	AT123456 125trass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evn.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12121222 Acstria 15/06/2021
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Codes 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.2. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member State numeric code 11.3 Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.4 Area of use 11.5 Authorisation of authorisation 11.5 Oatt of suspension of authorisation 11.9 Date of suspension of authorisation 11.9 Conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2 Non-code conditions for use and restrictions	AT124956 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12 J245 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12 J21212 Austria 15/06/2021 -
9.2. Begistrard Business Number 9.4. Johnson of reganisation, street and number 9.4. Johnson of reganisation, street and number 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1. Alment of authorising entity 11.2. Member State numeric: code 11.3. Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.3. Date of revocation of placing in service 11.5. Date of revocation of authorisation 11.8. Date of revocation of authorisation 11.9.1. Coded conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.1. Code conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2. Non-coded conditions for use and restrictions	AT123456 12Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evn.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 1122122 AustrianAuth at 15/06/2021
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Codes 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.2. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member State numeric code 11.3 Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.4 Area of use 11.5 Authorisation of placing in service 11.5 Authorisation valid until (f specified) 11.7 Date of suspension of authorisation 11.8 Date of revocation of authorisation 11.9 Lowed conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2 Non-code conditions for use and restrictions	AT124956 12.Strass, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12.345 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12.121212 Austria 15/06/2021 -
9.2. Begistered Business Number 9.3. Address of forgalisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1. Alment of authorising entity 11.2. Member State numeric code 11.3. Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.3. Date of sub-restrictions 11.5. Date of revocation of authorisation 11.6. Date of revocation of authorisation 11.8. Date of revocation of authorisation 11.9.1. Code Conditions for use and extrictions 11.9.2. Non-coded conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2. Non-coded	AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evn.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 121212121 AustrianAuth at 15/06/2021
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.5. Postal Country code 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. Registration status 10. Registration status 10. Registration status 10.2. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member State numeric code 11.3 Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.4 Area of use 11.5 Authorisation of placing in service 11.5 Authorisation valid until (f specified) 11.7 Date of suspension of authorisation 11.8 Date of nuce and other restrictions 11.9.2 Non-code conditions for use and restrictions 12.4 CUSTOM_DATE	AT123456 12.Strass, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12121212 Austria 15/06/2021 - - 1.1.2, 2.2.1 - evn 1 test string
9.2. Begistered Business Number 9.3. Address of fraginisation, street and number 9.4. Yours of fraginisation, street and number 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1. Alment of authorising entity 11.2. Member State numeric code 11.3. Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.3. Date of advirsation of placing in service 11.5. Date of revocation of authorisation 11.9. Conditions for use and extinctions 11.9.1. Code conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2. Non-coded conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2. Volice Additional fields 12.2. CUSTOM_ENT_	AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evn.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 121212121 AustrianAuth at 15/06/2021 1.1.2, 2.2.1 -
9.2. Registered Business Number 9.3. Address of organisation, street and number 9.4. Town 9.5. Country code 9.6. Postal Country code 9.7. E-mail address 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10. Registration status 10.2. Registration status 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1 Name of authorising entity 11.2 Member State numeric code 11.3 Authorisation Number (EIN) 11.4 Area of use 11.5 Authorisation of placing in service 11.5 Authorisation valid until (f specified) 11.7 Date of suspension of authorisation 11.8 Date of suspension of authorisation 11.9 Conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.1 Coded conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2 Newn-coded conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2 Vehicle Additional fields 12.1 CUSTOM_DATE 12.1 CUSTOM_DATE 12.2 CUSTOM_DATE	AT123456 12.Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12121212 Austria 15/06/2021 - - 1.1.2, 2.2.1 - evr 1 test string True evr 1
9.2. Begisterad Business Number 9.3. Address of fraginisation, street and number 9.4. Yours of fraginisation, street and number 9.5. Country: code 9.5. Country: code 9.6. Postal Code 9.7. E-mail address 9.8. Organisation code 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status 10.1. Registration status date 10.1. Registration status date 10.3. Registration status reason 11. Authorisations for placing on the market 11.1. Almen of authorising entity 11.2. Member State numeric code 11.3. State of authorising entity 11.5 Date of authorisation 11.7 Date of subsension of placing in service 11.5 Date of revocation of authorisation 11.8. Date of revocation of authorisation 11.9.1 Coded conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2. Non-coded conditions for use and restrictions 11.9.2. Voltek Additional fields 12.2 CUSTOM_ENT 12.4 CUSTOM_ENT 13.4 Data dent dent dent dent dent dent dent dent	AT124956 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evn.era 00AT 00 AustrianAuth at 12121212 Austria 11006/2021 

## Figure 129: Vehicle Details Page

From this page the user can click on the	X Close	button to exit or the	Load ECM data from ERADIS	?	nevt to
field "9. Entity in Charge of Maintenance"	' in order	to Load ECM data from	n ERADIS.		TIEXT TO

## 2.5.2.1. Vehicle History

From within the Vehicle Details Page, the user can click on the	venicle instory	button on the bottom
right part of the screen.		

Walting history [7]

URIOPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS i, istration Mainte hicles Applicat Account Logout 15 A Vehicle Details of EVN 00000000005 1. European Identification 1.1. Vehicle Number 1.2. Previous Vehicle Number 00000000005 2. Member State of Registration 2.1. Member State of Registration AT 3. Member States where the vehicle is authorized 3.1. Resulting area of use з Additional conditions
 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle 5. Manufacturing 5.1. Manufacturing year 5.2. Manufacturing serial number 5.3. ERATV Reference 5.4. Series 2026 6. EC Declaration Reference
 a. Rolling stock subsystem
 6.1. Date of declaration
 6.2. EC Declaration Reference
 6.3 EC Declaration Reference
 6.3 EC Declaration of verification issuing body
 (applicant)
 6.3.E. Declaration of verification issuing
 body
 (applicant)
 6.3.C. Notestantion development
 6.3.A. forum
 6.3.S. Organisation, street and number
 6.3.A. forum
 6.3.C. Declaration development
 6.3.C. Notestantion
 6.3.E. Declaration development
 6.3.C. Notestantion
 6.1. Date of declaration
 6.1. Date of declaration
 6.2.E. Conclaration Reference
 6.3.C. Declaration Reference
 6.3.C. Address of organisation, street and number
 6.3.A. forum
 6.3.E. Organisation, street and number
 6.3.A. Address of organisation, street and number
 6.3.A. Address of organisation, street and number
 6.3.A. corum
 6.3.C. Construct Code
 6.3.C. Declaration development
 6.3.A. forum
 6.3.C. Organisation code
 6.3.C. Declaration development
 6.3.A. forum
 6.3.C. Declaration development
 6.3.C. Declaration
 6.3.C. Declaration
 6.3.C. Declaration
 6.3.C. De 6. EC Declaration Reference Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00AT Vehicle history X Close

Figure 130: Vehicle Details: Vehicle History

Alternatively, the Keeper can press the Vehicle History Button in the initial page as seen below:

EUROPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER	D
Applications Vehicles Vehicle history	Account Logout
European Vehicle Register	
Welcome to European Vehicle Register. Please select your action from the menu	

Figure 131: Vehicle History in the Initial Page

## This opens a new window that contains the following:

EUROPEAN UNION AGENCY FOR RAILWAYS	/ehicle Register					D
Vehicles Applications Adminis	stration Maintenance	_				Account Logout
Query Please enter the EVN you wish to search 008150000050	for					
Results		The followin	a countries were offline: IT			
Application type	State of Application	EVN	Vehicle Type ID	EIN	Creation Date	Authorising NSA
VehicleRegistration VehicleRegistration	Registered Registered	008150000050	22-222-2222-2-222	29.00	5.20 14:43:26	at
Export 4						Activate Windows
X Close						© G Reset Refresh

Figure 132: Vehicle History New Window Content

- Query field: the user can enter a different Vehicle Number and then click on the button to trigger a new History search, or reset the search results by clicking on the button.
- **Export**: this functionality is as described in chapter 2.5.1.3 Export Option.
- **Results**: presented in a table, listing previous entries of the same Vehicle Number, with information as displayed in Figure 132. Also they can click on the "EVN" hyperlink to open the Vehicle Details view (Chapter 2.5.2 Vehicle Details View). The user can also change the number of displayed results per

page and navigate in case of multiple results returned 10 • Results 1-2 of 2 and close the tab

by clicking on the button. The user can click on the hyperlinks under the "Application type" column that will open the details of the Parameters introduced by that particular Application. For instance, if the user clicks on an application of the type "New Registration", the respective registration details of that application will open. An example for an application for modification is shown in Figure 133 below:

EUROPEAN EUROPEAN VEHICLE REGISTER		
FOR RAILWAYS		
Vehicles Applications Administration Maintenance		
View application for modification		
EVN - Vehicle #0		
1.1 European Vehicle Number 1.2 Previous EVN	018150000000	01815000000
5.1 Manufacturing Year 5.2 Manufacturing Serial Number	2020	2020
5.3 ERATV Reference	22-333-4444-1-333	22-333-4444-1-333
5.4 Series	12345	12345
1.12 Vehicle Additional fields #0 1.12.1 CUSTOM_DATE		
1.12.2 CUSTOM_TEXT	1234	12345
1.12.4 CUSTOM_ENT	RED	GREEN
1.12.5 CUSTOM_NUMBER	1	2
EVN - Vehicle #1	018150000018	018150000018
1.2 Previous EVN		01010000010
5.1 Manufacturing Year 5.2 Manufacturing Serial Number	2020 12345	2020 12345
5.3 ERATV Reference	22-333-4444-1-333	22-333-4444-1-333
	1	1
1.12 Vehicle Additional fields #1 1.12.1 CUSTOM_DATE		
1.12.2 CUSTOM_TEXT     1.12.3 CUSTOM_BIT	1234	12345
1.12.4 CUSTOM_LIST	RED	GREEN
I.12.5 CUSTOM_NUMBER	1	2
EVN - Vehicle #2 1.1 European Vehicle Number	018150000026	018150000026
1.2 Previous EVN     5.1 Manufacturing Year	2020	2020
5.2 Manufacturing Serial Number	12345	12345
5.3 ERATV Reference 5.4 Series	22-333-4444-1-333 1234	22-333-4444-1-333 1234
1.12 Vehicle Additional fields #2		
1.12.2 CUSTOM_TEXT	1234	12345
1.12.3 CUSTOM_BIT	RED	GREEN
1.12.5 CUSTOM_NUMBER	1	2
2 Member State of Registration	AT	AT
	м	AI
3 Member States where the vehicle is authorised 3.1 Resulting Area of Use	Austria, Belgium	Austria, Belgium
4 Additional conditions		
4 Additional conditions 4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle		EU KIC RIV TEN TEN-CW TEN-GE
4 Additional conditions  4 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle  6.a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (3)  5.1 Data of 'EC' idealarities		
Additional conditions     4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     6.a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification ( <sup>3</sup> )     6.1 Date of 'EC' declaration     6.2 'EC' declaration reference	08/06/2021 1234	0 EU 22 RICO RIVO TENO TEN-CWO TEN-GE 08/06/2021 1234
Additional conditions     4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     6.3 Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*)     6.1 Date of 'EC' declaration     6.2 'EC' declaration reference     6.3.1 Organisation name     6.3.2 Redistred Business Number	DEUTER RECTOR REVIOLATENCE TEN-GECTOTHER 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456	BU 22 RIC RIV TEN TEN-W TEN-GE     08/06/2021     1234     Test EVR Company AT     AT123456
Additional conditions     4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     6.3 Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*)     6.1 Date of 'EC' declaration     6.2 'EC' declaration reference     6.3.1 Organisation name     6.3.2 Registered Business Number     6.3.3 Address     6.2 'EC'	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123455 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3
A Additional conditions 4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle 6.3 Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*) 6.1 Date of 'EC' declaration 6.2 EC' declaration reference 6.3.1 Organisation name 6.3.2 Registered Business Number 6.3.3 Address 6.3.4 Town 6.3.4 Town 6.3.5 Country Code	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT
A Additional conditions Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle Cs a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*) Cs a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' declaration reference Cs a Cyradisation name Cs a Registered Business Number Cs a R	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 dffcodtest-eurora	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 officientisch-eur pra
A Additional conditions Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle Ga Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*) G.1 Date of 'EC' declaration G.2 'EC' declaration reference G.3.2 Registered Business Number G.3.3 Address G.3.4 Town G.3.3 Address G.3.4 Town G.3.5 Socurity Code G.3.6 Post code G.3.7 E-mail address G.3.8 Cogranisation Code	09/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123455 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT12345 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era
A Additional conditions Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle Ga Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*) G.1 Date of 'EC' declaration G.2 'EC' declaration reference G.3.2 Registered Business Number G.3.3 Address G.3.4 Town G.3.4 Town G.3.5 Country Code G.3.7 E-mail address G.3.7 E-mail address G.3.8 Country Code G.5.9 On-board CCS subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*)	09/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123455 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT12345 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era
A Additional conditions Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle G. a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 EC' Declaration sof verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 EC' Declaration sof verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 EC' Declaration sof verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 EC' Declaration sof verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 EC' Declaration sof verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 EC' Declaration sof verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 EC' Declaration sof verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 EC' Declaration sof verification (3) G. 2 EC' declaration reference G. 3 E	BUG RUC RU TEN TEN-CW TEN-GE OMER         09/05/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123455         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12347         office@test-evr.era         00AT         09/05/2021         1234	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era -
A Additional conditions 4.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle 6.2 Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (3) 6.2 EC' declaration reference 6.3.2 Registered Business Number 6.3.3 Address 6.3.4 Town 6.3.5 Country Code 6.3.7 E-mail address 6.3.7 E-mail address 6.3.8 Organisation code 6.3.9 Date of 'EC' declaration 6.3 Date of 'EC' declaration 6.3 C' EC' declaration (3) 6.3 Date of 'EC' declaration 6.3.4 Organisation name	BUD RUC RU TEN TEN-CW TEN-GE OMER         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-evn.era         00AT         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT
A Additional conditions 4.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle 6.2 Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (3) 6.2 EC' declaration reference 6.3.2 EC' declaration reference 6.3.3 Address 6.3.4 Town 6.3.5 Country Code 6.3.7 E-mail address 6.3.7 E-mail address 6.3.8 Organisation Code 6.3.9 Cryanisation Code 6.3.9 Cryanisation Code 6.3.1 Date of 'EC' declaration 6.2 'EC' declaration reference 6.3.2 Registered Business Number 6.3.2 Registered Business Number 6.3.2 Registered Business Number 6.3.3 Registered Business Number 6.3.3 Registered Business Number 6.3.3 Registered Business Number 6.3.3 Registered Business Number	BUD RUC RUT TEN TEN-CW TEN-GE OMER         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT AT123456         12 Strase, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb AT 12345         office@test-evr.era 00AT         09/06/2021         1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456         1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456         12 Strases, str 2, str 3	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3
A Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle          6.1 Date of 'EC' declaration         6.1 Date of 'EC' declaration         6.2 EC' declaration reference         6.3.2 Registered Business Number         6.3.3 Affords         6.3.4 Torm         6.3.5 Country Code         6.3.7 E-mail address         6.3.8 Organisation name         6.3.7 E-mail address         6.3.7 E-mail address         6.3.8 Organisation code         6.3.9 Constructions of verification (3)         6.3.8 Organisation code         6.3.9 Constructions of verification (3)         6.3.1 Date of 'EC' declaration reference         6.3.2 Registered Business Number         6.3.3 Constructions of verification (3)         6.3.4 Torm         6.3.5 Contry Code         6.3.6 Torpanisation code         6.3.7 E-mail address         6.3.8 Organisation name         6.3.3 Registered Business Number         6.3.3 Registered Business Number         6.3.3 Tormal         6.3.3 Tormal address         6.3.4 Torm         6.3.4 Torm         6.3.4 Torm         6.3.4 Torm	eug RC RV TRN TRN-CW TRN-GE OMER 00/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT 09/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT	08/06/2021 1224 Test EVR Company AT AT122456 12 Strasses, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evr.era 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT122456 12 Strasses, str 2, str 3 Wen, W suburb AT
A Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle  A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle  B. Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle  B. Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle  B. Anone and the sequence of	eug RC RV TRN TRN-CW TRN-GE OMER 00/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT 00/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT Mien, W suburb AT 12345	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evr.era 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strass, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT Mien, W suburb AT 12345
A Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle G.a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (3) G.a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (3) G.a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (3) G.a. 2 Ec' declaration reference G.a. 3. 2 Registered Business Number G.a. 3. A form G.a. 3. 5 Country Code G.a. 7 E-mail address G.a. 8 Organisation Code G.a. 7 E-mail address G.a. 8 Organisation Code G.a. 7 E-C' declaration G.a 2 Ec' declaration G.a 2 Ec' declaration G.a. 2 Ec' declaration G.a. 2 Ec' declaration G.a. 2 Ec' declaration G.a. 3 Registered Business Number G.a. 2. Registered Business Number G.a. 3. A form G.a. 5 Country code G.a. 7 E-mail address G.a. 7 E-mai	00/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123455 11 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-ev.era 00AT 09/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123455 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 01 Genetest-ev.era 004	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 2345 office@test-evr.era - 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT T12345 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 21245 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 21245
A dditional conditions  4.4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle  5.6 a Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*)  5.1 Date of 'EC' declaration  5.2 Registered Business Number  5.3.2 Registered Business Number  5.3.3 Address  5.3.4 Town  5.3.2 Registered Business Number  5.3.3 Address  5.3.4 Organisation name  5.3.2 Registered Business Number  5.3.3 Address  5.3.4 Town  5.3.5 Country code  5.3.7 E-mail address  6.3.8 Organisation code  5.3.7 E-mail address  5.3.7 E-mail address  5.3.7 E-mail address  5.3.8 Organisation Code  5.3.7 E-mail address  5.3.7 E-mail address  5.3.8 Organisation Code  5.3.8 Organisation Code  5.3.7 E-mail address  5.3.8 Organisation Code  5.3.8 Organisation Code  5.3.7 E-mail address  5.3.8 Organisation Code	09/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT12345 office@test-evnera 00AT 09/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT2345 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evnera 00AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 dfice@test-evr.era - 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 dfice@test-evr.era
A dditional conditions applicable to the vehicle  G. Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*)  G. 10 ate of 'EC' declaration reference  G. 3.1 Organisation name  G. 2.2 Registered Business Number  G. 3.3 Address  G. 3.4 Town  G. 3.2 Registered Business Number  G. 3.3 Address  G. 3.4 Organisation name  G. 3.2 Registered Business Number  G. 3.3 Address  G. 3.4 Organisation name  G. 3.2 Registered Business Number  G. 3.3 Address  G. 3.4 Town  G. 3.5 Country code  G. 3.6 Organisation code  7 Owner	04/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT12345as 12 Strasse, str 2, st 3 Wien, W suburb AT 1235 office@test-evr.era 00AT 09/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT12345 12 Strasse, str 2, st 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 007/0021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 015 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 016 cettest-evr.era
A Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle  A 4.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle  C 5.2 Registere Business Number  C 3.2 Registere Business Number  C 3.2 Registere Business Number  C 3.3 Address  C 3.4 Town  C 3.3 Address  C 3.3 Country code  C 3.3 Address  C 3.3 Country code  C 3.3 Address  C 3.3 Address  C 3.3 Address  C 3.3 Country code  C 3.3 Address  C 3.3 Country code  C 4.3 Country code  C 4.3 Country code  C 4.3 Country code  C 4.3 Country code	00/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wire, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evr.era 00AT 09/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wire, W suburb AT 12345 office@test=evr.era 00AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evnera - 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evnera -
Additional conditions     Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.1.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Conditions     Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.1.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Conditions     A.2.1 EC' declaration reference     C.3.2.1 Organisation name     C.3.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.	BUYOR RUC RUC THALOW THACE ONEX         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI23450         Office@test-eurora         0047         08/06/2021         12345         office@test-eurora         0047         12345         08/06/2021         1234         08/06/2021         1234         08/06/2021         1234         08/06/2021         1234         08/06/2021         1234         office@test-eurora         004T         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W subub         AT         AT         1245         office@test-eurora         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT2345         Office@test-eurora         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evnera - 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strases, str 2, str 3
Additional conditions     Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Conditions     Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Conditions     Conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Conditions     Conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Additional conditions     Conditions     Additional conditions     Conditions     Additional conditions     Addition	00/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 0ffice@test-ev.cra 00AT 08/06/2021 12345 office@test-ev.cra 00AT 08/06/2021 12345 015 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-ev.cra 00AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evnera - 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT AT123456 12 Strases, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT
Additional conditions     Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Additional conditions     Additional conditions applicable     Additional conditions applicable     Additional conditions     Additional condition     Additinal conditions     Additional conditio	BUD_ RC_ RV_ TEN_ TEN-CW_ TEN-GE_ OMEX         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI23456         00/06/2021         1234         officio@test-evr.era         00x7         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI23456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         123 Strasse, str 2, str 3 <td>08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 08/06/2021 12345 office@test-evr.era 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - Test EVR Company AT AT12345 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era -</td>	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 08/06/2021 12345 office@test-evr.era 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - Test EVR Company AT AT12345 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era -
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.21 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.21 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Conditional conditions applicable     A.2 Registered Business Number     A.3.4 Town     A.3 Conditional conditions of verification (3)     A.3 Conditional conditions of verification (3)     A.3 Conditional conditions     A.2 Registered Business Number     A.3.4 Town     A.3.5 Primal address     A.3.4 Town     A.4 Town     A.4 Town     A.4 Town	BUD_RC_RU_TEN_TEN-CW_TEN-CE_OMEX         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI23456         00/06/2021         1234         office@test-evr.era         00aT         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI23456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         1245         00AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 08/06/2021 12345 at Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - Test EVR Company AT AT12345 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT Test EVR Company AT AT12345 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era -
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.12 Additional conditions applicable     A.12 Additional conditions applicable     A.12 Additional conditions applicable     A.12 Additional conditions of verification (*)     A.13 Formal address     A.13 Formal address     A.13 Formal address     A.13 Conditions applicable     A.12 Additional conditions of verification (*)     A.13 Formal address     A.13 Conditions applicable     Address     A.13 Conditions applicable     Address     A.33 Address     A.34 Town     A.34 Town     A.34 Town     A.34 Country code     A.34 Town     A.34 Country code     A.34 Town     A.34 Country code     A.34 Town     A.34 Country     Address     A.34 Town     A.34 Country code     A.34 Town     A.34 Country     Address     Address     A.34 Country     Address     A.34 Country     Address     Ad	UUD RC RU TRN TRN-CW TRN-GE OMER 06/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 12 Strase, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A 1.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A conditions applicable to the vehicle	BUD_RC_RU_TEN_TEN-CW_TEN-CE_OMEX         06/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI         12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         09/06/2021         1234         met EVR Company AT         ATI         12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT	BUD NC NV TH THECK THECK           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           -           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           -           Test EVR Company AT           AT2345           office@test-evr.era           OQAT           OQAT           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A 1.1 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A conditions applicable	BUD_RC_RUP_TEN_TENCE       ONEX         08/06/2021       1234         Test EVR Company AT       AT124356         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       12345         office@test-evn.era       00AT         08/06/2021       1234         Test EVR Company AT       AT124356         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       12345         office@test-evn.era       00AT         D8/06/2021       12345         office@test-evn.era       00AT         Test EVR Company AT       AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       112345         office@test-evn.era       00AT         Test EVR Company AT       AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       112345         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       12345         office@test-evn.era       00AT         Test EVR Company AT       AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       T123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       12 Strasse, str 2, str 3	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - Test EVR Company AT AT12345 office@test-evr.era - Test EVR Company AT AT12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Ca Rolling stock subsystem. References to "EC" Declarations of verification (*)     6.10 Date of "EC" declaration     6.3.1 Organisation name     6.3.2 Registered Business Number     6.3.3 Address     6.3.4 Town     6.3.3 Country code     6.3.4 Organisation name     6.3.2 Sequistered Business Number     6.3.3 Address     6.3.4 Organisation name     6.3.5 Country code     6.3.6 Organisation name     6.3.7 E-mail address     6.3.8 Organisation name     6.3.8 Organisation name     6.3.9 Registered Business Number     6.3.3 Address     6.3.9 Registered Business Number     6.3.3 Registered Business Number     6.3.3 Registered Business Number     6.3.3 Registered Business Number     6.3.3 Registered Business Number     7.3 Address     7.4 Town     7.2 Registered Business Number     7.3 Registered Business N	BUD_RC_RUP_TEN_TENCE       ONEX         09/06/2021       1234         Test EVR Company AT       AT12345         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       12345         Office@test-evnera       00AT         09/06/2021       12345         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       12345         Office@test-evnera       00AT         12345       Office@test-evnera         00AT       Test EVR Company AT         AT       12345         office@test-evnera       00AT         Test EVR Company AT       AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       12345         office@test-evnera       00AT         Test EVR Company AT       AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       12345         office@test-evnera       00AT         Test EVR Company AT       AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       123455         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3       Wien, W suburb         AT       12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - - Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era 00AT
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     G. Rolling stock subsystem. References to "EC" Declarations of verification (*)     G.1 Date of "EC" declaration     G.2.2 Registered Business Number     G.3.2 Address     G.3.4 Town     G.3.2 Registered Business Number     G.3.2 Registered Business Number     G.3.3 Address     G.3.3 Country code     G.3.1 Organisation name     G.3.2 Registered Business Number     G.3.3 Address     G.3.4 Town     G.3.5 Country code     G.3.6 Post code     G.3.1 Organisation name     G.3.2 Registered Business Number     G.3.3 Address     G.3.4 Town     G.3.5 Country code     G.3.6 Post code     G.3.7 E-mail address     G.3.8 Organisation name     G.3.8 Organisation name     G.3.9 Registered Business Number     G.3.3 Address     G.3.8 Organisation name     G.3.9 Registered Business Number     G.3.3 Address     G.3.9 Registered Business Number     G.3.3 Address     G.3.9 Country code     G.3.9 Country code     G.3.0 Country code     G.3.9 Country code     S.9 Country code	BUD_RCRUDTENTEN-CWTEN-GEOMEX         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12347         Office@test-encera         00AT         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         Office@test-encera         00AT         Pest EVR Company AT         AT2345         12345         office@test-encera         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-encera         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         Office@test-encera         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         <	08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - 08/06/2021 1234 Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - Test EVR Company AT AT123456 12 Strasse, str 2, str 3 Wien, W suburb AT 12345 office@test-evr.era - -
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.21 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Every and the experiment of the exp	BUD RC RU TRN TRN CW TENCE ONEX         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         A1123456         00/06/2021         1234         Office@test-ev.cra         00AT         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         A1123455         0100 effecter.ev.cra         00AT         Wien, W suburb         AT         1234         Test EVR Company AT         A1123455         office@test-ev.cra         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         A12345         0100 Effects-ev.cra         00AT	08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           AT           2345           office@test-evr.era           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           01524356           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           -           Test. EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           00AT           Test. EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           4T123456           12 Strass, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Editation conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Edit Conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.3.1 Form     A.3.2 Registered Business Number     A.3.3 Form     A.3.2 Registered Business Number     A.3.3 Conditions Applicable to the vehicle     A.3.4 Town     A.3.4 Conditions Applicable to the vehicle     A.3.4 Conditions Applicable to the vehicle     A.3.4 Town     A.3.4 Conditions Applicable to the vehicle     A.3.4 Conditions Applicable     A.3.4 Conditis Applicable     A.4.4 Conditions Applicable     A.4.4 Condition	BUD_RC_RU_TEN_TENCE_ONEX         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT         125trasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         00/06/2021         1234         Office@test=or.or.an         00/06/2021         1234         Office@test=or.or.an         00AT         09/06/2021         1234         Office@test=or.or.an         00AT         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test=ev.rera         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test=ev.rera         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test=ev.rera	08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strases, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evrera           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strases, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           0152021           12345           12 Strases, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           -           Test. EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           00AT           Test. EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           00AT
Additional conditions     Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.21 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 EC' declaration reference     A.3.1 Yourn     A.3.2 Registered Business Number     A.3.4 Town     A.3.5 Country code     A.3.4 Town     A.3.4 Address     A.3.4 Town     A.3.4 Address     A.3.4 Town     A.3.4 Address     A	UVD RC CMU THO THACK THACE ONEX	08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evnera           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT122456           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evn.era           -           Test.EVR Company AT           AT122456           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evn.era           OOAT           Test.EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strase, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           T12345           office@test-evn.era           OOAT           T
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.21 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.21 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 TeC' declaration reference     A.2.1 Corganisation name     A.2.2 Registered Business Number     A.2.3 A Town     A.2.4 Town     A.4 Town	BUD_RC_RU_TEN_TENCE_ONEX         06/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT         12345         Officedtest-ev.cra         0047         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT         12345         Officedtest-ev.cra         0047         08/06/2021         12345         Officedtest-ev.cra         0047         08/06/2021         12345         Officedtest-ev.cra         0047         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         officedtest-ev.cra         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         officedtest-ev.cra         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT12345         12345         officedtest-ev.cra         00AT         24	BU/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT           2345           attrasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12545           office@test-evnera           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evnera           -           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evnera           -           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           office@test-evnera           OQAT           Test EVR Company AT           AT2345           office@test-evnera           00AT           Test EVR Company AT           AT2345           office@test-evnera           00AT           Test EVR Company AT           AT2345
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     Co.2 Reciper Section References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (?)     G.10 Date of 'EC' declaration reference     G.3.2 Registered Business Number     G.3.2 Registered Business Number     G.3.3 Address     G.3.4 Town     Soft and the section of	BUD RC RU TRI TRI-CW TEX-CE ONEX         06/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI         12345         office@test-evr.era         0007         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI         12345         office@test-evr.era         0007         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI:23456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         ATI:12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         ATI:12345         office@test-evr.era         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         ATI:12345         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI:12345         1234         Test EVR Company AT         ATI:12345	BUD NO RAY TAN TAN CAN TAN CONTRACT           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT           12 Strases, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evnera           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strases, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           Office@test-evnera           -           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strases, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evnera           -           Test EVR Company AT           AT2345           office@test-evnera           OAT           12345           office@test-evnera           OAT           12345           office@test-evnera           OAT           12345           office@test-evnera           OAT           12345
Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.21 Additional conditions applicable to the vehicle     A.2 Condition of the vehicle     A.2 Condition of the vehicle     A.2 Additional conditions applicable     Additional conditional conditions applicable     Additional conditional conditional conditions applicable     Additional conditional cond	UID         RUC         RUC <td>08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           afficie@test-evr.era           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT           2345           office@test-evr.era           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT           123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           -           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           00AT           12345           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era     &lt;</td>	08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           afficie@test-evr.era           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT           2345           office@test-evr.era           -           08/06/2021           1234           Test EVR Company AT           AT           123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           -           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era           00AT           12345           Test EVR Company AT           AT123456           12 Strasse, str 2, str 3           Wien, W suburb           AT           12345           office@test-evr.era     <
Additional conditions multiple to the vehicle     A.11 Additional conditions spectra to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*)     G. Rolling stock subsystem. References to 'EC' Declarations of verification (*)     G.12 EC' declaration reference     G.3.1 Organisation name     G.2.2 Registered Business Number     G.3.3 Address     G.3.4 Town     G.3.3 Country Code     G.3.0 Post code     G.3.0 Post code     G.3.1 Organisation name     G.2.2 EC' declaration     G.2 EC' declaration     G.2 EC' declaration     G.2 EC' declaration     G.2 EC' declaration     G.3.3 Address     G.3.4 Town     G.3.3 Country code     G.3.3 Country code     G.3.3 Country code     G.3.4 Town     G.3.3 Country code     G.3.4 Town     G.3.3 Country code     G.3.4 Town     G.3.5 Country code     G.3.7 E-mail address     G.3.8 Organisation name     G.3.8 Organisation code      Y Ovner     7.1 Organisation Name     7.2 Registered Business Number     7.3 Address     J.2 Country code     G.3.4 Town     G.3.5 Country code     G.3.7 E-mail address     G.3.7 E-mail address     G.3.7 E-mail address     G.3.8 Organisation Code      X Exper     S.1 Organisation name     G.2 Reper     S.1 Organisation name     S.2 Repistere Business number     7.3 Address     J.2 A organisation Code      S Keeper     S.1 Organisation name     S.2 Repistere Business number     S.3 Address     S.3 Organisation Code     S.4 Town     S.5 Country code     S.5 Post code     S	BUD RC RU THO THOUS THOUS ONES         09/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12347         OB(06/2021         12347         Office@test-encera         00AT         08/06/2021         12345         Office@test-encera         00AT         DB(06/2021         12345         Office@test-encera         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12345         office@test-encera         00AT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12	08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT123456         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         12 Strasse, str 2, str 3         Wien, W suburb         AT         08/06/2021         12345         office@test-evr.era         -         08/06/2021         1234         Test EVR Company AT         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         -         Test EVR Company AT         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         -         Test EVR Company AT         AT         12345         office@test-evr.era         -         Test EVR Company AT         AT2345         office@test-evr.era         OAT         Test EVR Company AT         AT12345         office@test-evr.era         OAT         Test EVR Company AT         AT12345         office@test-evr.era         OAT         Test EVR Company AT         AT123

10 Application for Registration Status		
10.1 Registration Status	00 - Valid - The vehicle has a valid registration.	00 - Valid - The vehicle has a valid registration.
10.2 Registration status date		
10.3 Registration status reason		-
11 Authorisations for placing on the market		
11.1 Name of authorising entity	AustrianAuthority	AustrianAuthority
11.2 Member State of Authorising Entity	AT	AT
11.3 Authorisation Number (EIN)	12345	12345
11.4 Area of use	Austria	Austria
11.5 Date of authorisation	08/06/2021	08/06/2021
11.6 Authorisation valid until (if specified)	26/06/2021	26/06/2021
11.7 Date of suspension of authorisation		
11.8 Date of revocation of authorisation		
11.9 Conditions for use and other restrictions		
11.9.1 Coded conditions for use and restrictions	1.2	1.2
11.9.2 Non-coded conditions for use and restrictions	123	123
11. Authorisations for placing on the market (#2)		
11.1 Name of authorising entity	BeliganAuth	BeliganAuth
11.2 Member State of Authorising Entity	BE	BE
11.3 Authorisation number (EIN)	123456	123456
11.4 Area of use	Belgium	Belgium
11.5 Date of authorisation	08/06/2021	08/06/2021
11.6 Authorisation valid until (if specified)	26/06/2021	26/06/2021
11.7 Date of suspension of authorisation		
11.8 Date of revocation of authorisation		
11.9. Conditions for use and other restrictions		
11.9.1 Coded conditions for use and restrictions	2.3	2.3
11.9.2 Non-coded conditions for use and restrictions	334	334

Figure 133: Vehicle History: "Application for modification" history details view

Depending on the application type that the user will select, the details view will vary as indicated below:

- Update of Registration, Change of Keeper, Change of Owner, Change of ECM, Change of Organisation Data, Change of EVN following technical modifications, Change of EVN and registering MS → Modifications Detail View (Parameters before and after) with the changes introduced by that "update" application.
- Withdrawal, Suspension, Reactivation → Withdrawal Detail View (Parameter 10 Registration Status, before and after values) with the change introduced by that application.

# 2.6. Allocation of EVNs to applications

#### 2.6.1. Manually by the Registration Entity

The Registration Entity user can manually allocate the EVN by filling in the parameter 1.1 European Vehicle Number.

#### 2.6.2. Via the EVNs tab

i. Browse in the EVNs tab, the content of which can be viewed below:



Figure 134: Submitted Registration Application Decision: EVNs tab

STUB A	vailable	Used	ł		
8810000 1	000	0	•		
Use Ran	ae 🗸				
88810000	0007				
88810000	0015				
88810000	0023	- 1			
88810000	0031				
88810000	0049				
88810000	0056				
88810000	0064				
88810000	0072				
88810000	0080	-			
38810001 1	000	0	•		

Figure 135: Submitted Application Decision: EVNs tab - Select EVNs

iii. Alternatively to the previous two steps navigate to the 'Standard Form' Tab and input the Vehicle Number in the 1.1 parameter.